‘ TFRER T

QISHANG BANK

ALY

i 2 3

ANNUAL
REPORT

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 QISHANG BANK






Le Z
e oe O 4o Og . O % o
ot 67 g 7 g Nwwwx & m%wqw %q
zz > < &
o 0f 6% oo g owwbw,uwnb«wa«%w
@ L% mwvwvwwvw«w e % e,
s T g | & g% ®
9t ve ez o C e C &% a® 2
zz e > C o e’ w e
bt €0 T Ig e e e a® e
. 0w . 0 _ o o e © o e a0
o 6 a A
o 8 & % 5 % @« © @<
g <l 5 ¢ 2 @
y <. Dl
9, b«\\oo\o,\ qnllxﬂl
s b\W\ﬂ%x\o;ﬂl\ﬂ
s o< © 7 o @
s P - “ e © <
L% o E o @
e v L% o T e
A LA s B
< o 7 n 2 2"
PR - o
_ < o < ne T %
< o © L ° o =
< < © = nw = ~ 2
o7 ¢ 22 e
SE\ et
o T - " + 7 ©
o
R B
el o - 2.’ <
IN C . -
©o 78 OT‘ ZB
e "
A_ _K © o o - .
“© 57 o = -~
. @ N ® 9m772
55 © 0]7
- ¥ o N C o
. o o o =
o
a el ©n © L) =]
A v » v 6) o
* o N
S N ” o ®
Fano” N -
NNNG 0 © N
nvaf‘%%, N vo» N o N
« 707// ] N 56)
@s} ~ - o ©
&N \ o "
S N * @
{/J/ N v > ¥
o &N O]
7»06
S N7
K X N
&
S &
& &
» @






eVl fEas

B33t = F0iF 3w

el s
58 AT tHam R




'CONTENTS " =+




<x ANNUAL REPORT 2017

Address from Chairman
003

Important Notice
005

Basic Information
008

Major Operating Conditions
019-027

Corporate Governance Information
035-040

Various Risks and Risk Management Strategy
044-045

Significant Events of the Year
049-050

Financial Accounting Report
102-151

EEREE
002

BRIER

005

= YN

007
FEZEBR
010-018
REREER
029-034
BRNLX P ETRR
042-043
AEEEEEIN
047-048
mStRS
052-101



= \'\\\\
tu\\\\\\\\\\\\ a2
= \/vlll\\\m\ )

//’HIHHM JI]

Il /u )
. \‘ IHIHHIH
“W““

EFEK. BZBIC R{EZE  Board Chairman and Party Secretary Gao Chuanyong



S REGEY

IE—F, BNFREMUSFEMTS, FERGESRSEMINEEN INERASRIES
EROANET, TR, TURGR, B4 BAR. BE0. BRE. BT WSEER, KE
s, BURIEH, SMEETIEENT FREELR. BE2017EK, ATAFRINARN 071127,
BEYIEK2.94%; SIFHRAMIISZIT, REVIEIA. 15%; STEHRME7 12T, REILM
0.46%; EIMEERIAISZT, FETBSA 7717, SREBSEIRITSEAT.

—RATEEBSERI. FTRBFRREDRE BESK, BHONSSA (ATER) , 3
NS TIIT, ARMARERRREARIIRATRFENEN, ARAREMNERE . £
SR SRRSO SR ETIE, HEE R SRS IER N T SR, BRI
EREMRNN, WSERETHRPERS, EERREIERAOAKTEISERE. RS
SPET(HE. SRERREMELIEHRS . KESENGBOETI, IEUSRERERR
OEREESTNER, ERRHERE. SREERNVTEL. BELNEHGONBETIHENS
M. EELIFENATRRREENE, FOETRESENGEBHE, BHREREPEERKTH
25, DSRMARTH, RENESE, BREONGAT, SEHRANAR, “RANESRITE
BRI, DA TR TR AAREE.

“REWERRSE . FELREESH, MUHEH. RNSHSIFRR, 2ERN =T
BT BEER, MARKRRELATO051%, FHRISARITELMISRER FFLFS
SEMA FUFIREAA TR . ANRESESH, RIFRERSWIES, GHUIHBTERS
EERTFERO, ML BRSO SREFR, PRSI SYETHE LA
M, EEFRSCOERERRBESNT. HIARATSH, ERFELR. KIS, SREEN
ABSRRRENE, EEBEHBAARELS, MENITRSEEE. SUESt. SREREL
SR, MBERTIERERNTITES, BHRAIHEARN, MIFRERMIEAT#E, FRERAAH
Rl ENSTIEME, RUEHRBERS, BEE LEPAS, EEFHIE; HEDE (SUmS
RPN ERINE) , B ERER. KHIRD BX, HACRANIRFRE, RIHD. Mtk
R TSI -

SROFRRBAHE. HWEDR (R TAEEENE) , AUT RTINS, B8, ik
2. FISHET SEEN. MEHIEN 2017FOITREE) | ARSI . TIRE
T THSEER . BE20174EK, BRROI=HE. BSTRUS. NPASHBENRESUFRIA
BIBNET, FEENTINZE, ANORETES. RUTHE, ST RIFMIK.

MERKEEANSY. SapEeERRERARRE, HaSIERDSREd RIS ST
5, RIGHBMLERATERIRT . LR “FIE3l. BEM. (2R 7 SMHEREE S5
o, BEEATAERNS. BEEE. SUEBOHEAR. RAFE ‘SSET SWAR, HETR
REHAESSHT . ELRABTRASAESFRT SRR SRS . THIE. REESERR
G HIE(T, EIBMEE. TIENE. SUBREERIRT . MSERLRENT, BAEE P
RRERLSIENG, ST RAEIE M REMEN , SORNKRRERIRT, BETEATE—S
S HFHEESRETRIRRNLY, INFsERT—CEIRFORETIRE, RESHANIR. =it
8. BUNTESHARR, BSHUFRESEOEANSES, ETRE. Usith. R2W2EE
KIERF. SEREEAFGNE, CTRE. TSR RAEE, NHMETITR
T, ARSI SRR,

20186, MTHLARMELRITNK . FRRADEFSMTILWEN, REEE R
77 80 “RABUENT BB, B e’ AR, FECE Bam. BRE. 125
R, . RERE ORER, RS HANSEMSENES, TEPRSMRRIIRS, X
TR, RS, MERMCEEAT, BHSTHEOL. SREARSE, SRS FOR SR
ABERRE, DEMTTEAN—REERE. YRR, BRTSRRKERANRIRT. ST
K “FRE” TENES

INOdTd TVANNY £T0Z YNV ONVHSID

S
o
N



OFsakd Mtk | OIS 3 %

o
o
(70

Address from Chairman

Under the correct leadership of Party Committees, governments and supervision departments at all levels as well as the vigorous supports from all sectors of society,
Qishang Bank defies and responds actively to challenges, overcomes difficulties and fulfills duties positively, and realizes the steady and healthy development of various
management works centered on the general requirements of "stabilizing development, adjusting structure, preventing risk and enhancing benefits" in face of the severe and
sophisticated economic and financial situation in the past year. By the end of 2017, our Bank's total assets reached RMB 107.1 billion Yuan, which was 2.94% higher as against
to that at the beginning of the year; the outstanding of various deposits was RMB 79.8 billion Yuan, which was 4.15% higher as against to that at the beginning of the year;
various loan balance was RMB 57.1 billion Yuan, which was 9.46% higher as against to that at the beginning of the year; realized an earned profit of RMB 1.5 billion Yuan and
paid various taxes of RMB 477 million Yuan. Various main supervision indexes reached the standard in succession.

In the first place, corporate governance has been unceasingly optimized. Qishang Bank included the leadership under the Communist Party of China into Articles of
Incorporation in accordance with the arrangements and requirements laid down by departments of the central, provincial and municipal Banking Regulatory Commissions;
revised relevant rules of debate; specified the duty boundaries and decision-making process of the company’s governing subjects; coordinated and improved the governance
system. During the current year, Qishang Bank completed the registration of shares and collocation work of Qilu Equity Exchange Center, which provided an effective quarantee
for strengthening the standardization of equity management. Qishang Bank also adjusted the membership of the Special Committee of Standardization; established Customer
Rights Protection Committee; and sustainably enhanced the decision-making level of the Board of Directors and the Special Committee. The Bank holds fast to the operational
mechanism, for which the Board of Directors persists in making monthly work arrangement; senior executive layer carries out the arrangement; and the Board of Supervisors
efficiently monitors the arrangement; intensifies the duty performance supervision and assessment towards members of the senior executive layer; and has made the
operational mechanism more efficient counterbalanced with the Board of Directors conducting decision-making, senior executive layer implementing the work arrangement,
and Board of Supervisors monitoring. The Board of Directors continued to step up risk control; revised and improved various risk control policies within the year, and efficiently
promoted the management level of internal risk control. The Bank authentically carried out new rules on capital; highlighted benefit orientation; exquisitely managed risky
assets, and reasonably allocated capital resources. The approval for the issuance of capital debentures laid down a solid capital foundation for the steady development of our
bank.

In the second place, structural adjustment was pushed forward steadily. We sustainably developed inclusive finance and supply chain finance; made new break-through
in rural finance; and completed the “Three No-less-than” supervision indexes; the proportion of small and micro loan balances reached 69.51%. The “Full-process Standardized
Small and Micro Loan Technology of Qishang Bank” was awarded as “Taishan Leading Talent Project”. We vigorously developed retail finance, actively explored new modes
of consumption finance, made pointed implementation of precise marketing and product innovation; successfully pushed forward a series of services and products such as
“Agricultural Finance Self-service Terminal’; etc. Individual consumption and loan scale as well as efficiency stepped on a new stage unceasingly. Brands of consumption
credits bestowed with characteristics of Qishang Bank have been gradually set up. Our bank emphasized in developing corporate finance, adhered to the strategies of corporate
financial development, and initiatively adjusted and retreated from high-cost liability business. Internal leverage continued to decline and structure has been gradually
optimized. Qishang Bank developed inter-bank finance in compliance; strengthened studies and implementation of supervision policy; stuck to Liquidity Principle and Priority
Principle; reserved high-quality liquid assets; strictly controlled financial investment and compliance risks; emphasized in carrying out network transformation, optimized self-
service channels; improved online customer experience; intensified customer stickiness; formulated and implemented Management Measures for Performance Assessment
of Business Outlets; carried out the requirements of “differentiated development and supporting successful enterprises, restricting unsuccessful ones’, which provided strong
supports for the scientific arrangement, optimized layout, transformation promotion of network institutes.

Thirdly, innovative development is full of highlights. Qishang Bank formulated and issued Management Measures of Innovative Work; standardized the development,
management, assessment of innovative work; studied and formulated practical, efficient and benefit-oriented “2017 Program on Innovative Projects’, which laid down a solid
foundation for speeding up business innovation of our bank and the realization of innovation-driven development. By the end of 2017, a series of innovative projects including
the third-phase of direct bank, golden automatic investment, and Internal Pricing System of Capital Transference, etc., were successively put into operation, which not only filled
in the blank of the industry, but also won over clients, established self-image and acquired favorable effects.

In the fourth place, risk control is compliant and efficient. Qishang Bank sustainably pushed forward the establishment of all-around risk-management system; the
completion rate of joint implementation projects continued to be at the top of the participating banks; the delicacy risk management level has been effectively enhanced. We
solidly carried out the activities of“Learning Guide, Using Manual and Promoting Internal Control”and“Year of Compliance System Construction’, etc.; and gradually established
the efficient and useful systematic mechanism with scientific contents and rigorous procedures. Qishang Bank profoundly carried out “Three, Three, Four and Ten” specified
governances; figured out the basic number and weak links of risks, and carried out the first real-scene liquidity emergency drill in the system of Shandong City Commercial
Banks Alliance. The management systems including administrative seal, and anti-money laundering mechanism were put into operation; management efficiency, work
efficiency and data quality were enhanced. The bank pushed forward the standardization of Information Assessment Committee; issued and authorized “ten-prohibition”
supplementary punishment measures; and carried out “quota management” and “list entry”; the bank’s loan guarantee rate has been enhanced steadily, credit management
level has been further consolidated. Qishang Bank scientifically formulated medium-and-long-term development plan on information technology; successfully completed the
construction and movement of the new generation data center; steadily brought in a series of cutting-edge technologies including big data, cloud computing and virtualization
platform; and carried out emergency drills for important information systems on a reqular basis. The operating efficiency, business performance, safety monitoring and control
have been enhanced constantly. The inner control system has been further improved.

Qishang Bank will fully implement the spirits of the 19th National Congress of CPC this year, as well as that of the central, provincial and municipal economic and financial
conferences; adhere to the general tone of “seeking improvement in stability”; hold fast to the overall requirements of “strengthening compliance, controlling risk, promoting
transformation, enhancing benefits, and developing steadily” centered on the marketing positioning as the “Citizens' Bank” and “Sponsor Bank for Middle and Small-sized
Enterprises”. We will take the structural reform on the service supply side as principal line and fight hard to prevent and control financial risks; practically optimize process,
strengthen service, intensify refinement management level, promote the intensive and high-quality transference of the entire bank; realize scientific, steady and sustainable
development under the new normal. We will strive to make Qishang Bank into a regional leading modern commercial bank with prominent characteristics and outstanding
efficiency and fight for the realization of the “Qishang Dreamin the new eral
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Important Notice

The Board of Directors and all the directors of the Bank undertake that the information in this Report contains no false record, misleading
statement or material omission, and assume individual and joint & several liabilities for the authenticity, accuracy and integrity of the contents hereof.

This Annual Report was deliberated and adopted at the fifteenth meeting of the sixth Board of Directors of the Bank.

The annual financial report has been audited by BDO China Shu Lun Pan Certified Public Accountants LLP in accordance with the Accounting
Standards for Enterprises of China, and the Annual Report has been signed by the CPAs Sun Xiaoshuang and Yang Junyu with standard unqualified

audit report issued.

The Board of Directors of QISHANG BANK CO., LTD.

The Chairman Gao Chuanyong, the President Zhao Xiaodong and the Financial Controller Hao Tongli hereby warrant the authenticity

and integrity of the Financial Report in this Report.
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EAER Basic Information

Part . Basic Information

l. Legal name in Chinese: ¥ IRITRRID BIE AT
(">FrER 7" for short, hereinafter referred to as "the Bank")
Legal name in English: QISHANG BANK Co., LTD
(hereinafter referred to as QISHANG BANK in English)

Il.  Legal representative: Gao Chuanyong

Il Secretary to the Board of Directors: Ma Huiling
V. Date of establishment: August 28, 1997

V. Registered capital: RMB 3.534 billion

VI.  Registered & office address: No. 105, Zhongxin Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo, Shandong Province
Zip code: 255025
Website: http://www.gsbank.cc
Tel: +-86-533-2178 888
Fax: +86-533-2179 666

VIl.  Contact information of Board Secretariat
Tel: +-86-533-2178888-9197
Fax: +86-533-2178888-9109

VIIl.  Otherinformation
1. Unified social credit code: 913700001641139094
2. Finandial license No.: BO17TH237030001

IX.  The report is prepared in both English and Chinese. The Chinese version shall prevail if there is any ambiguity between the

Chinese and English understanding.
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Part Il Major Operating Conditions

. Overview of Business Performance

Major profit indicators (Unit: RMB)

Operating profit 690,914,473.86
Investmentincome 28,096,566.60
Net non-operating income and expenditure 2,509,795.34
Total profit 693,424,269.20
Net profit (Net profit attributed to the parent company’s shareholders) 488,054,826.34
Net cash flow from operating activities -851,806,184.40

Major accounting data (Unit: RMB)

[tem Year 2017 Year 2016 Year 2015
Operating income 2,694,585,685.65 2,499,285,982.95 2,512,370471.16
Net profit 515,019,122.25 501,281,946.54 637,787,260.60
Total assets 107,126,673,602.75 104,067,849,539.13 83,229,245,368.74
Total liabilities 95,334,175,908.33 92,446,825,508.80 76,147,771,050.26
Shareholders'equity 11,792,497,694.42 11,621,024,030.33 7,081,474,318.48

Major financial indicators (Unit: RMB)

[tem Year 2017 Year 2016 Year 2015
Eamings per share (EPS) 0.14 0.21 033
Net asset value per share 334 362 3.78
Net cash flow from operating activities per share -0.24 2.58 420
ROE on net assets 4.40% 5.36% 9.52%
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1. The size of assets continued to grow rapidly. By the end of the reporting period, the total assets at the Group level arrived at RMB 107.127 billion, an increase of
RMB 3.059 billion or 2.94% over the year beginning; the total assets at the level of the parent company's corporate entities reached RMB 104.442 billion, growing by
RMB 2.787 billion or 2.74% over the year beginning; the total loans at the Group level reached RMB 57.125 billion, jumping by RMB 4.938 billion or 9.46% over the
year beginning; and the total loans at the level of the parent company's corporate entities hit RMB 54.653 billion, a jump of RMB 4.604 billion or 9.2% over the year

beginning.

2. The profitability growth slowed down. By the end of the reporting period, the tax-before profit at the Group level reached RMB 693 million, an increase of
RMB 106 million or 18.06% as compared to the same period; the tax-before profit at the level of the parent company's corporate entities arrived at RMB 633 million,
increasing by RMB 107 million or 20.34% year on year; the net profit at the Group level hit RMB 515 million, an increase of RMB 14 million or 2.79%9% as compared
to the same period; the net profit at the level of the parent company's corporate entities was RMB 472 million, increasing by RMB 9 million or 1.94% year on year. The

capital profit ratio at the Group level stood at 4.4% and the asset profit ratio at 0.49%.

3. Cost control remained at a reasonable level. During the reporting period, the cost-to-income ratio at the Group level was 42.67%, a decrease of 2.94 percentage
points over the same period. Wherein the general and administrative expenses reached RMB 1.15 billion, a year-on-year growth of 0.88%, and the operating income
arrived at RMB 2.695 billion, increasing by 7.84% as compared to the same period; the cost-to-income ratio at the level of the parent company's corporate entities
decreased by 3.61 percentage points over the same period, to 42.57%. Among others, the general and administrative expenses reached RMB 1.09 billion, decreasing

by 0.73% year on year, and the operating income reached RMB 2.56 billion, increasing by 7.70% as compared to the same period.

4. Operational risk was well controlled. During the reporting period, the construction of the comprehensive risk management system of the bank continues to
advance, the non-performing loan ratio under the five-tier loan classification standard was 2.41%, rising by 0.53 percentage point over the year beginning; the
provision coverage ratio arrived at 154.18%, dropping by 6.23 percentage point year on year; the capital adequacy ratio and the core tier-1 capital adequacy ratio
reached at 13.18% and 12.34%, respectively, a year-on-year decrease of 1.54 percentage points and 1.65 percentage points. By the end of the reporting period, the

leverage ratio at the Group level was 7.98%, and the net Tier one capital was RMB 11.645 billion.

5. The institution development strategy was implemented smoothly. During the reporting period, Jinan zhangqiu Branch, Jinan Jiyang Branch, Weihai Wendeng
Branch, and Dongying Yizhoulu Branch opened one after another, with the total number of institutions reaching 133. A competitive financial service network was

initially formed in Shandong province.

6. Remarkable achievements were made in reform and innovation. During the reporting period, the Bank established and improved the innovative management
system, implemented the annual innovation plan including 19 innovation projects, made all businesses developed in a standard manner and product innovation
advanced thoroughly, and good results have been achieved; the efficiency of product development was further enhanced, the off-balance sheet business was further
expanded, and new products were promoted and applied widely; the increasingly abundant wealth management products met the diversified needs of investors;
besides, the Bank solidly promoted the transformation development strategy, reinforced the marketing efforts and energetically developed the small & micro finance

business and retail finance business, making new progress toward the differential and specialty operation.

INOdT TVANNY £T0Z YINVE ONVHSID

020



DFsu i@t | Ol 31 8 ¢

o
N
[y

7 TTEERTT | @7

II. Operation Situation of Main Business

1. Situation of personal deposits: By the end of the reporting period, the Bank's balance of personal deposits in RMB and foreign currencies decreased by RMB 104

million or 0.38%, to RMB 26.961 billion, and the proportion to various deposits jumped by 1.53 percentage point over the year beginning, to 33.79%.

2. Situation of personal loans: By the end of the reporting period, the Bank's balance of personal loans in RMB and foreign currencies scaled up RMB 3.398 billion

or 65.65%, to RMB 8.574 billion, and the proportion to various deposits jumped by 5.09 percentage points over the year beginning, to 15.01%.

3. Situation of corporate deposits: By the end of the reporting period, the Bank's balance of corporate deposits in RMB and foreign currencies scaled up RMB 3.282

billion or 6.62%, to RMB 52.837 billion, and the proportion to various deposits increased by 1.53 percentage points over the year beginning, to 66.21%.

4. Situation of corporate loans: By the end of the reporting period, the Bank's balance of corporate loans in RMB and foreign currencies scaled up RMB 1.54 billion

or 3.28%, to RMB 48.551 billion, and the proportion to various deposits fell by 5.09 percentage points over the year beginning, to 84.99%.

5. Major industry distribution of loans (Top five borrowing industries and corresponding proportions)

Amount (RMB 10,000)
Manufacturing 1,847,763.98
Wholesale and retail 1,154,349.77
Real estate 420,402.01
Leasing and commercial services 331,530.12
Construction 279,557.32

33.76%

21.09%
7.68%
6.06%
511%

6. Credit situation of the Top 10 Group customers (Unit: RMB10,000)

Proportion in the

net capital

Customer Name exposuresTgﬁaellr%egi‘tf

the balance sheet
1 Shandong Hongjia Group Co., Ltd. 67,102.00
2 Zibo Zhangdian District Public Asset Management Co,, Ltd. 54,111.51
3 Zibo Yidianyuan Investment Co., Ltd. 50,000.00
4 Shandong Lanfan Chemical Co,, Ltd. 47,621.73
5 Zibo Huachuang Industrial Co,, Ltd. 44,000.00
6 Shandong Beijin Group Co,, Ltd. 42,310.00
7 Shandong Xingguo Xinli Holding Group Co,, Ltd. 42,129.50
8 Zibo Hongcheng Real Estate Co,, Ltd. 41,806.00
9 Shandong Renfeng Special Materials Co., Ltd. 40,690.00
10 Shandong Fangzheng Construction Co,, Ltd. 40,600.00

547%
4.41%
4.07%
3.88%
3.58%
3.45%
3.43%
341%
3.31%
331%
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II. Organizational Chart
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Name and address of the Bank's outlets

Xi ‘an QISHANG BANK has jurisdiction over 9 branches, including 1 branch business department, 7 comprehensive branches and 1 small and micro branches.

Xi'an Branch of QISHANG BANK 1/F, Maike International Building, 33 Tangyan Road, High and New-tech Development Zone, Xi'an City
Xi'an Economic &Technological Development Zone Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK' 23-10104, Fengjing Yuyuan, Wenjing Road, Xi'an Economic & Technological Development Zone
Xi'an Xincheng District Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK 1-2/F, Building No.10, Courtyard No.82, West Changying Road, Xi'an

Xi'an Mingdemen Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK 1/F, Middle Section, Tower D, Nanfang Xingzuo, 19 Zhuque Street, Yanta District, Xi'an
Xi'an South 2nd Ring Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK Room 20101, Xi'an Yinda Building (Fortune Plaza), West of South 2nd Ring, Xi'an

Xi'an West Street Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK Room 10101, 1/F, Xi'an Rongmin International Hotel, 128 West Street, Xi'an

Xi'an High-tech Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK Room 10101, Unit 1, Building No.3, 130 Xifeng Auxiliary Lane, High and New-tech Development Zone, Xi'an
Xi'an East 2nd Ring Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK 3 West Xianning Road, Beilin District, Xi'an

Xi'an Yongxingfang Small & Micro Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK Yongxingfang, 1 Dongxin Street, Xincheng District, Xi'an

Jinan Branch of QISHANG BANK has jurisdiction over 5 branches, including T branch business department, 2 comprehensive branches and 2 small and micro branches.

Jinan Branch of QISHANG BANK 12111 East Jingshi Road, Jinan
Jinan Zhangqiu Branch of QISHANG BANK 1013 Shuangshan Street, Zhangqiu District, Jinan
Jinan Jiyang Branch of QISHANG BANK 47 Fuyang Street, Jibei Development Zone, Jiyang County, Jinan

Jinan East Minghu Road Small & Micro Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK  No. 3-101, Building 7, Baolidaminghu Residential Quarter, East Minghu Road, Lixia District, Jinan
No. 105, 205, 106 and 206, Unit 1, Building F3, Block F, Tangren Center, Middle Section of

Jinan Zhangaiu Shanquan Road Small & Micro Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Shanguan Road, Zhanggiu District, Jinan

Binzhou Branch of QISHANG BANK has jurisdiction over 15 branches, including 1 branch business department, 9 comprehensive branches, T community branch
and 4 small and micro branches.

Binzhou Branch of QISHANG BANK No.657, Bohai 18th Road, Binzhou City

Binzhou Zouping Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK 89 Huangshan 1st Road, Zouping County, Binzhou City

Binzhou Daixi Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK Nanshou Yanjia Village, Daixi 5th Road, Zouping County, Binzhou

Binzhou Boxing Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK Xinjia Shopping Plaza, Bocheng 3rd Road, Boxing County

Binzhou Xingfu Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK 63 Fenwang Road, Xingfu Town, Boxing County, Binzhou City

Binzhou Bincheng Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK 659 Bohai 7th Road, Bincheng District, Binzhou City

Binzhou Huimin Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK 89 East Huancheng Road, Huimin County, Binzhou City

Binzhou Wudi Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK 157 Tengda Street, Wudi County, Binzhou City

Binzhou Yangxin Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK West of Xingfu 3rd Road, North of Yangcheng 6th Road, Yangxin County, Binzhou City
Binzhou Huanghe Wulu Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK No. 450, Huanghe 5th Road, Binzhou City

Binzhou Shengbin Community Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK The buikding along the street of Shengbin Quarter, Westof Binnan Gil Extraction Plat, 531 Bahat 7th Road, Bincheng Disrict, Binzhou
Binzhou Zhonghai Small & Micro Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK 200m East of Gate of Zhong Hai Xue Yuan Quarter, Bohai 15th Road, Bincheng District, Binzhou
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Binzhou Huanghe Small & Micro Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK North Gate of Wanxin Quarter, Bohai 8th Road, Huanghe 2nd Road, Binzhou
Binzhou Lubei Small & Micro Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK 100m East, South of Intersection between Yuangian Street and Dixin 5th Road, Wudi County, Binzhou City
Binzhou Lizhuang Small & Micro Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK Northwest Comer of the intersection of China National Highway 220 and Longfeng Road, Lizhuang Town, Binzhou City

Dongying Branch of QISHANG BANK has jurisdiction over 6 branches, including 1branch business department, 4 comprehensive branches and 1 small and micro branch.

Dongying Branch of QISHANG BANK 213 Dongcheng East 2nd Road, Dongying District, Dongying

Dongying Xicheng Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK 805 North Tst Road, Dongying

Dongying Kenli Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK 199 Zhongxing Road, Kenli County, Dongying City

Dongying Guangrao Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK Northwest corner of intersection between Sunwu Road and Yingbin Road, Guangrao County, Dongying
Dongying Yizhou Road Branch of QISHANG BANK Northwest Corner of Intersection between Yizhou Road and Huaihe Road, Dongying City
Dongying Liaohe Road Small & Micro Sub-branch 62 Yizhou Road, Dongying

Weifang Branch of QISHANG BANK has jurisdiction over 7 branches, including 1 branch business department, 3 comprehensive branches, 2 community branches and
1 small and micro branch.

Weifang Branch of QISHANG BANK 4931 Beihai Road, Kuiwen District, Weifang City

Weifang Qingzhou Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK 2309 South Yiwangfu Road, Qingzhou, Shandong Province

Weifang Gaomi Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK Tand 2 Foors, Northeast Comer of Yinzuo Sapping Mal Intersecton beteen Mishu Steet and Jiankang Steet, Gaomi ity Shangdong Povinee
Weifang Angiu Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK Building No:6, Financial Center, Intersection between YongAn Road and Financial Street, Angju, Shandong Province
Weifang Qingzhou Ancient City Community Sub-branch 8 Gaojiating Lane, Ouyuan Street, Qingzhou City, Shandong Province

Weifang Huanglou Community Sub-branch 1/F, Southeast Corner of West Hall of New Flower Market, Huanglou Subdistrict Office, Qingzhou, Shandang Province
Weifang Shihuyuan Small & Micro Sub-branch Building 1, Shihu Garden Business Culture Street, No.453, Dongfeng West Street, Weicheng District, Weifang City

Jining Branch of QISHANG BANK has jurisdiction over 8 branches, including 1 branch business department, 3 comprehensive branches, 2 community branches and 2
small and micro branches.

Jining Branch of QISHANG BANK 62 Gonggingtuan Road, Jining City

Jining High & New Tech Zone Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK 107 Commercial Building, 4 Yangguang City Garden, Wutaizha Road, Jining City

Jining Zoucheng Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK 997 Puyangshan Road, Zhoucheng City, Shandong Province

Jining Qufu Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK No. 20, East Chungiu Road, Qufu City, Shandong Province

Jining Nanchi Community Sub-branch Store 0145, Zone B, Nanchi Business Street, Jining

Jining Guanya Xingcheng Community Sub-branch Store 131, Building No.6, Zone C, Guanya Xingcheng Quarter, Wutaizha Road, Jining
Jining Yiwu Trade City Small & Micro Sub-branch 50 meters west of the south gate of Yiwu Trade City, No.189, West Chenggian Road, Zoucheng City,Jining ity
Jining Guanghe Road Small & Micro Sub-branch Rooms 1.and 2, west of No.2 Commercial Building, Yimin South Area, Guanghe Road, Jining City
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Weihai Branch of QISHANG BANK has jurisdiction over 5 branches, including 1 branch business department, 2 comprehensive branches and 2 small and micro branches.

Bank Name

Address

Weihai Branch of QISHANG BANK

Weihai Rongcheng Branch of QISHANG BANK
Weihai Wendeng Branch of QISHANG BANK
Weihai Wanghaiyuan Small & Micro Sub-branch
Weihai Shichang Road Small & Micro Sub-branch

136 North Qingdao Road, Weihai City

Building 57, Xinzhuang North District, Rongcheng City, Shandong Province

11 East Wenshan Road, Weihai ity

Store Room, 1/F, Jiajiayue, Wanghaiyuan Fuhuacheng, Huancui District, Weihai City
No. 99-103, Shichang Road, Weihai City

Linyi Branch of QISHANG BANK has jurisdiction over 1 branch.

Bank Name

Address

Linyi Branch of QISHANG BANK

Intersection of Beijing Road and Suansheng Road, Lanshan District, Linyi City

There are altogether 77 branches of QISHANG BANK in Zibo City, including 1 head office business department, 70 comprehensive branches and 6 small and micro

branches.

Bank Name

Address

Business Department of Head Office of QISHANG BANK
High & New Tech Zone Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Development Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Huaguang Road Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Huagiaocheng Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Yiwu City Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Hi-Tech Innovation Park Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Zibo Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Zhangdian Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Luzhong Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Qisheng Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Zhangbei Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Lijingyuan Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Zhongxin Road Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Kairuiyuan Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

East Gonggingtuan Road Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Lianchi Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Shanlv Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Gonggingtuan Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Heping Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Huangjin International Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

105 Jinjing Avenue, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

Tower C, Jinda Mansion, 115 Liuquan Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

97 Liuquan Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

Middle Section of Huaguang Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo ity

Northeast comer of intersection between Zhongrun Avenue and West Sth Road, Hi-tech Development Zone, Zibo
28-29 Guangchang Street, Huaguang Road Plaza, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

Building No.7, Chuangye Shangfu Famous City, Liuquan Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo City
A1, 8 Renmin Street, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

130 Jinjing Avenue, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

3 West Gonggingyuan Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo

60 Beijing Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

199 Jinjing Avenue, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

Multi-functional Building 2, Lijingyuan Quarter, West 5th Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo City
39 Jinjing Avenue, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

166 West Renmin Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

50 East Tst Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

Northeast of West 6th Road and Liantong Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

1 Shanlv Xishan 5th Street, Nanding Town, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

142 West Xincun Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

18A-89/90, 18 South Shiji Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo ity

A15, 150 Shiji Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo City




FELXEER Major Operating Conditions

Bank Name Address

Shiji Road Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Technology Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Garden Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Gongyuan Xincun Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Liuguan Road Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Tiangi Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Xiangruiyuan Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
New Urban District Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Tongji Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Chengxi Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Titan Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Xingxue Street Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Century Garden Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Keyuan Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Chengzhong Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Renmin Road Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Boshan Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Yanshan Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Xinjian 4th Road Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Baihushan Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Xiye Street Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Liuhang Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Zichuan Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Xinxing Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Kunlun Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Songling Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Garment City Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Building Materials City Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Zhoucun Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Mianhuashi Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
East Xinjian Road Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Middle Xinjian Road Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Linzi Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Yanying Road Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Fenghuang Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Wenshao Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Xindian Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

78 Shiji Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

8 North of West 6th Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

84 West Gonggingyuan Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo

Store No.8, Building No.1, Shangmeidisancheng, West 5th Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo
45 Liuguan Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

13-A, Food Street, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

288 Huaguang Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

7 Zhangzhou Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo (1/F Huimei Building)

44 Shiji Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

Public Office Building 1, Zone C, Qianyuyuan, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

13 Liuquan Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

AT, 58 Xingxue Street, Zhangdian District, Zibo

100m East of Northeast Corer of the intersection between Liantong Road and West 8th Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo City
218 Liuguan Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

48 Huaguang Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

23 West Renmin Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

10 Zhongxin Road, Boshan District, Zibo City

Suits 1-2 (from north to east), 1/F, Wenjiang Building, Wenjianghuayuan, Shentou Village, North of Boshan, Zibo City
35 Xinjian 4th Road, Boshan District, Zibo City

Middle Section of Business Street, Baihushan Road, Boshan District, Zibo City (South of Boshan District Hospital)
Xiye Street, West Office of Boshan District, Zibo City

12 Yanbei Road, Boshan District, Zibo City

209 East Songling Road, Zichuan District, Zibo

341 Zicheng Road, Zichuan District, Zibo City

29 Kunlun Road, Kunlun Town, Zichuan District, Zibo City

139 Banyang Road, Zichuan District, Zibo City

1075 Tonggian Garment Plaza, Zichuan, Zibo City

Fast of Yangzhai Section, Zhangbo Road, Zichuan District, Zibo City

70 Sichou Road, Zhoucun District, Zibo

71 Mianhuashi Street, Zhoucun District, Zibo City

228 East Xinjian Road, Zhoucun District, Zibo

37 Middle Xinjian Road, Zhoucun District, Zibo City

218 Huangong Road, Linzi District, Zibo City

193 Yanying Road, Linzi District, Zibo City

Office Building of Beijin Group, Fenghuang Town, Linzi District, Zibo City

1 West Remin Road, Linzi District, Zibo City

A2, No. 63, Qiyuan Road, Linzi District, Zibo City
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Bank Name Address

Qidu Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Niushan Road Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Qicheng Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Huangong Road Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Jinyin Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Huantai Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Xinghuan Road Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Guoli Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Yiyuan Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Lishan Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Gaoging Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Qingcheng Road Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Luhu Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Zichuan Development Zone Small & Micro Sub-branch
Huantai Tangshan Small & Micro Sub-branch

Linzi Zijiang Garden Small & Micro Sub-branch

Zibo Huagiaocheng Small & Micro Sub-branch
Zhoucun East Xinjian Road Small & Micro Sub-branch
Zichuan Hanlinshijia Small & Micro Sub-branch

North of Western end of Renmin Avenue, Linzi District, Zibo City (Linzi Hengsheng International Star City)
214 Niushan Road, Linzi District, Zibo City

17 Wenshao Road, Linzi District, Zibo City

West of Southern Gate of Zhangjia New Village, Huangong Road, Linzi District, Zibo City

Eastern End of Comprehensive Building of Xiaoxujia Village Committee, Jinyin Residential Community, Linzi District, Zibo City
Southern End of Dongyue Road, Huantai County, Zibo City

Middle Section of Xinghuan Road, Huantai County, Zibo City

97 Guozhou Road, Huantai County, Zibo City

North of Xishou Road, Lushan Road, Yiyuan County, Zibo

28 Lishan Road, Yiyuan County, Zibo City

5 Qinghe Road, Gaoging County, Zibo City

1/F, Building No.38, Luhu Quarter, 6 Qingcheng Road, Gaoging County, Zibo City

A5, No. 26, Qingcheng Road, Gaoging County, Zibo City

1/F, East of Venture Building, Zichuan Economic & Technical Development Zone, Zibo

West of Tangshan Town Government, Huantai County, Zibo

Room 101, 1/F, Zone C, Zijiang Community Service Center, Linzi District, Zibo

Room 8, North Commercial Building, Zhongrun Huagiaocheng, Zhangdian District, Zibo City

155 East Xinjian Road, Zhoucun District, Zibo

70-A4, Hanlinshijia, Banyang Road, Zichuan District, Zibo City
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Part Il Corporate Governance Information

I. Changes in Equity and Shareholder Information

(1) Changes in Equity

During the reporting period, the Bank implemented the 2016 annual profit distribution plan, and the total capital stock of the Bank changed from 3,213,160,000
t0 3,534,475,375 after being approved by the CBRC Shandong Office and receiving the Reply from the CBRC Shandong Office on Agreeing the Change of the
Registered Capital of QISHANG BANK CO,, LTD (LYJZ [2017] No. 177).

At the end of the reporting period, the registered capital of the Bank is RMB 3,534,475,375, with a total of 3,534,475,375 shares.

(Il) Shareholder Information

1.The Bank had a total of 12,293 shareholders, including 328 legal-person shareholders and 11,965 natural-person shareholders.

2. Schedule of equity of top ten shareholders (Unit: 10,000 shares)

Shareholder Percentage Percentage Pledged or not Pledge Rate
1 Zibo City Investment Co., Ltd. 70,512.80 19.95% No 0%
2 Zibo Yinhuang Water Supply Co., Ltd. 17,637.04 4.99% No 0%
3 Zibo Water Supply Company 17,637.04 4.99% No 0%
4 Zibo Financial Holdings Co,, Ltd. 16,576.69 4.69% No 0%
5 Qingzhou Hongli Water Supply Co., Ltd. 16,060.00 4.54% No 0%
6 Qingdao Ronghai Finanial Holdings Co., Ltd. 15,551.62 4.40% Yes 100%
7 Jinan Financial Technology Investment Co,, Ltd. 11,280.00 3.19% No 0%
8 Renxing Group Co,, Ltd. 11,000.00 3.11% No 0%
9 Shandong Pufeng Imp. & Exp. Co. Ltd. 8,910.00 2.52% No 0%
10 Shandong Fangzheng Construction Co., Ltd. 8,145.55 2.30% No 0%

3. Changes in Equity

During the reporting period, the Bank received the Reply from the CBRC Shandong Office on Agreeing Zibo City Asset Operation Co, Ltd.'s Transferring the Shares
of QISHANG BANK CO,, LTD. (LYJZ [2017] No. 435), in which Zibo City Asset Operation Co., Ltd. is allowed to transfer its 352,387,257 shares of equity to Shandong
Chenglian Card Payment Co., Ltd. After transfer, Zibo ity Asset Operation Co., Ltd. holds 705,127,962 shares of equity, with a shareholding ratio of 19.95%.
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II. Situation of shareholders' general meetings held in the year

2016 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of QISHANG BANK CO,, LTD. was held in Qunying Hall, 2/F, QISHANG BANK Head Office, on Friday, April 28, 2017.
A total of 54 shareholders and their representatives attended the meeting, representing 264,296.86 shares with the voting right and accounting for 82.25% of the
Bank's shares.This meeting was convened in conformity with the relevant provisions of the Company Law of the People’s Republic of China and relevant provisions
of the Company's Articles of Association. The Chairman Gao Chuanyong presided over the meeting. The lawyers of Shandong Lujie Law Office conducted the spot
witness as to the meeting. The meeting unanimously adopted the following resolutions after effective voting:

I. Deliberated and adopted 2016 Annual Work Report of the Sixth Board of Directors;

II. Deliberated and adopted 2016 Annual Work Report of the Sixth Board of Supervisors;

IIl. Deliberated and adopted the Report on the Implementation of 2016 Annual Financial Plan and 2017 Annual financial Budget Draft;

V. Deliberated and adopted the Proposal on 2016 Profit Distribution Plan and unanimously agree on the distribution of dividends according to 12.5% of total
shares, specifically: distributing each stock dividend per 10 shares to all shareholders; distributing a cash dividend of RMB 0.25 per 10 shares to all shareholders; and
decide to change the registered capital from RMB 3.213 billion to RMB 3.534 billion.

V. Deliberated and adopted the Proposal on Changing the Registered Capital;

VI. Deliberated and adopted the Proposal on Issuing Tier 2 Capital Bonds;

VIl Deliberated and adopted the Proposal on External Supervisor Election.

The meeting also notified the Shareholdings of Top 10 Shareholders in 2016, Transactions of Related Parties in 2016, Top 10 Credit Group Customers in 2016, the
Report on Prudential Regulatory Opinions of Zibo Banking Requlatory Bureau and the Implementation by the Bank, the Duty Performance Fvaluation Report of the
Board of Supervisors for the Directors and Senior Executives in 2016, and the Duty Performance Evaluation Report of the Board of Supervisors for Directors in 2016.

The First Extraordinary Meeting of Shareholders of QISHANG BANK CQ., LTD. in 2017 was held in Qunying Hall, 2/F, QISHANG BANK Head Office, on Saturday,
September 30, 2017. A total of 47 shareholders and their representatives attended the meeting, representing 294,870.67 shares with the voting right and accounting
for 83.439% of the Bank's shares. This meeting was convened in conformity with the relevant provisions of the Company Law of the People's Republic of China and the
Company's Articles of Association. The Chairman Gao Chuanyong presided over the meeting. The lawyers of Shandong Lujie Law Office conducted the spot witness as
to the meeting. The meeting unanimously adopted the following resolutions after effective voting:

I. Deliberated and adopted the Proposal on Amending the Articles of Association of QISHANG BANK (O, LTD,;

II. Deliberated and adopted the Proposal on Amending the Rule of Procedure of Shareholders' Meeting of QISHANG BANK (0., LTD,;

IIl. Deliberated and adopted the Proposal on Amending the Rule of Procedure of the Board of Directors of QISHANG BANK CO,, LTD,;

V. Deliberated and adopted the Proposal on Amending the Rule of Procedure of the Board of Supervisors of QISHANG BANK CO., LTD,;

V. Deliberated and adopted the Proposal on Equity Trust.

IIl. Composition and Work of the Board of Directors

(1) Members of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Bank consists of 12 directors, including one Board Chairman, three Managing Directors, two Independent Directors, five Non-
executive Directors and one Staff Director.
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Position in the

Department & position

Educational qualification

Board of Directors

Gao Chuanyong Chairman Secretary of CPC Committee and Chairman of the Board of QISHANG BANK Bachelor's degree, MBA
Zhao Xiaodong  Managing Director  Deputy Secretary of CPC Committee and President of QISHANG BANK MBA

JuJie Managing Director  Member of CPC Committee and Vice President of QISHANG BANK Bachelor's degree
Wang Qiang Managing Director  Member of CPC Committee and Vice President of QISHANG BANK Bachelor's degree
HuYuanmu | Independent Director ~ Professor of Shandong University of Finance and Economics Master's degree, doctor
Li Quan Independent Director | Professor, School of Finance, Nankai University Master's degree, doctor
Wang Deyang | Non-executive Director  Secretary of CPC Committee and Chairman of Shandong Beijin Group Bachelor's degree

Sun Shounian  Non-executive Director ~ Secretary of CPC Branch of Chengdong Village, Zhangdian Bachelor's degree
Zhang Tao Non-executive Director  Sectetary of (PC Committee, Chairman and General Manager of Zibo Jinyang New Energy Technology (o, Ltd.  Bachelor's degree, MBA
Xu Shudong  Non-executive Director ~ Secretary of CPC Committee of Shandong Guihe Paper Group Co,, Ltd. Master's degree

Ma Naixiao  Non-executive Director jzzrif;irzzstﬁzﬁ E?;T:;ege dil CCo:at:;[gaG[:azz i:anL(ti;)ng Chongzheng Holding Co, L Master's degree

Liu Jincheng Employee Director  Director of Credit Asset Management of QISHANG BANK Bachelor's degree

(I1) Special committees under the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors has set up the Strategic Planning Committee, Related Transaction Control Committee, Risk Management Committee, Remuneration
Assessment & Nomination Committee, Auditing Committee, Executive Committee and Consumer Rights Protection Committee with the sound rules of procedure.A
total of 29 meetings have been convened during the reporting period.The attendance rate of various committee members met the requlatory requirements, which
supported the Board of Directors to play its role of decision-making fully and effectively.

(111) Work of the Board of Directors

During the reporting period, the Board of Directors researched and implemented the national macroeconomic policy earnestly, carried out the regulatory
requirements of supervision departments strictly, and strengthened the performance capacity building of the Board of Directors constantly.The whole Bank reached
a new stage in business management and innovative development. Firstly, fully ensured the shareholders' equity and enabled the functions of the shareholders
meetings to play an effective role. The Bank's Board of Directors always paid high attention to securing the interests of shareholders, and established effective channels
with shareholders via a variety of forms, e.q. shareholders' meeting, and ensured that all the shareholders equally enjoy and legally exercised the right to be informed

g

of, participate in and vote important issues of the Bank. Secondly, constantly strengthened the performance capacity building and optimized the Bank's governance
mechanism. Our Bank included the Party building in the Company's articles of association and relevant rules of procedure, revised and perfected the relevant rules
of procedure and rules and requlations, made clearer the responsibility boundaries and decision-making procedures of the corporate governance subject, and the
management system more harmonious and perfect; and held reqular and interim meetings of the Board of Directors in accordance with the laws and requlations.
All the directors actively expressed their professional opinions, and performed their decision-making responsibilities carefully, earnestly, and diligently. As a result,
the decision-making efficiency and resolution discussing level of the Board of Directors were further improved. Thirdly, our Bank has made solid progress in strategic
transformation and structural adjustment, created many highlights in innovative development, and achieved steady growth in business performance. Our Bank
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continued to develop the inclusive finance, achieved new breakthroughs in supply chain finance and rural finance, and comprehensively completed the regulatory
indicators of "Three not- lower-than items", with a balance ratio of 69.51%; vigorously developed the retail finance, actively explored the new models of consumer
finance, carried out targeted precise marketing and product innovation, opened up new channels to acquire customers, promoted new experience of customers, raised
the scale and benefit of personal consumption loan to a new level, and created the consumption credit brand with rich characteristics of Qishang Bank; optimized
the development of corporate finance, adhered to the financial development strategies of prudent development, differential treatment, and both maintaining and
compacting some aspects, took the initiative to adjust and exit from the liabilities business with high cost, continuously decreased the internal leverage ratio, and
gradually optimized the internal structure; and developed inter-bank finance in the compliant way, strengthened the research and implementation of the regulatory
policies, followed the principle of liquidity first, well reserved high-quality liquid assets, and strictly controlled the compliance risks of inter-bank investment. Our
Bank formulated, printed and distributed the Management Measures for Innovation Work, continued to promote the annual innovation project plan, put direct selling
banking business #3, reqular gold investment business, and internal fund transferring & pricing system into operation in succession within this year, which won the
high praise from customers. Fourthly, actively built the comprehensive risk management system and further improved the internal control mechanism. During the
reporting period, the Board of Directors revised the internal management systems including the Operational Risk Management Policy and Market Risk Management
Policy, to effectively prevent various operating risks and ensure the safe and stable operation of various businesses; under the quidance and with the help of the
provincial and municipal requlatory departments, the Bank signed an agreement with Qilu Equity Trading Center so as to firstly complete the registration of equity
trusteeship. By the end of 2017, the Bank had realized the right affirmation of 86.14% of the total equity so as to further improve the standardization and transparency
of the equity management. Fifthly, our Bank deepened the level of capital management, formulated and implemented the annual capital management plan,
highlighted the benefit orientation, and effectively improved the efficiency and benefit of capital use; was approved for issuance of secondary capital bonds, laying a
solid capital guarantee for the steady development of the bank. Sixthly, our Bank continued to strengthen the construction of corporate culture, deeply implemented
the management concept of "people orientation", and achieved remarkable results in the construction of corporate culture, talent pool and spiritual civilization.

(IV) Work of Independent Directors Independent director

Name of Independent Director Number of Times of the Meeting of Board of Directors in This Year Number of actual attendance
Hu Yuanmu 5 5
Li Quan 5 5

During the reporting period, those two independent directors attended the Board Meetings according to law and in due time. They gave full play to their specialty
of financial research, analyzed and studied the financial statements, focused on the operation and management of the Bank, and gave their independent opinions,
made suggestions and performed their independent supervision duties appropriately specific to such statutory concerns as operational risk control, remuneration
distribution policy, cross-regional business, planned financial management, execution of Board Resolutions, and so forth.

IV. Composition and Work of the Board of Supervisors

(1) Members of the Board of Supervisors

The Board of Supervisors of the Bank consists of seven supervisors, including one Chief Supervisor, two External Supervisor, two Shareholder Supervisors and two
Staff Supervisors.
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Position in the

Board of Supervisors Department & position Educational qualification
Han Xingzhu Chief Supervisor  Deputy Secretary of CPC Committee and Chief Supervisor of QISHANG BANK Bachelor's degree
Duan Fuxing  External Supervisor  Professor of Shandong University of Technology Master's degree

Meng Hong External Supervisor | Associate Professor of Department of Accounting of Shandong University (Weihai) Business College - Master's degree, doctor

Wang Lin Shareholder Supervisor Secretary of CPC Committee and Chairman of Zibo XinYu Group Master's degree

Gong Chuanyang Shareholder Supervisor  Board Chairman of Shandong Chuanyang Group Bachelor's degree

Liu Lizhen Staff Supervisor | General Manager of Audit Department of QISHANG BANK Bachelor's degree

Liu Qingguo Staff Supervisor ~ General Manager of Risk Management Department of QISHANG BANK Bachelor's degree, MBA

(I1) Special committees under the Board of Supervisors

The Board of Supervisors set up the Supervision Committee and the Nomination Committee with sound rules of procedure. Meetings were convened for 8 times
during the reporting period. The attendance rate of the members was in line with the requlatory requirements, and the functions of the Board of Supervisors were fully
and effectively developed.

(I11) Work of the Board of Supervisors

During the reporting period, the Board of Supervisors seriously implemented the requlatory laws and requlations and also the articles of association, actively
carried out the supervisory requirements around the strategic planning objectives and spirit of the annual work conference, highlighted the key points of supervision,
eamestly exercised the supervisory functions of the Board of Supervisors, tried to maintain the fundamental rights of the Bank and all the shareholders, and realized
the steady high-quality development. Firstly, organized and convened the reqular meetings of the Board of Supervisors and highlighted the supervision functions
of meetings. In 2017, the Board of Supervisors of the Bank convened the reqular meetings for 4 times, deliberated and adopted 24 reports and proposals, including
the 2016 Annual Report of the Sixth Board of Supervisors and the Duty Performance Evaluation Report of the Board of Directors and Directors in 2016, etc. The Board
of Supervisors held the reqular meetings of the Supervision Committee and Nomination Committee in due time to research and deliberate the relevant matters.
The Board of Supervisors attended four reqular meetings of the Board of Directors and two general meetings of shareholders, providing supervisory opinions and
suggestions on the bank's promotion of key business, risk prevention, internal control management and financial status objectively and justly. Secondly, improved
measures, highlighted main focus and performed the duties of the Board of Supervisors in an all-round manner. The Board of Supervisors fully implemented the
Bank's requlatory requirements, fulfilled the supervisory functions in accordance with law, prudently proposed the supervision and evaluation opinions on the Board
of Directors, senior management and their members, actively carried out the evaluation on the duty performance of the supervisors, and promoted the effective
duty performance of all parties; reviewed the Bank’s financial reports and profit distribution plan and conducted financial supervision around the formulation and
implementation of important financial decisions of the Bank; further strengthened the supervision over risk management, internal control, strategic management
and compensation management through listening to reports, conducting inspection and investigation, and other ways, and promoted the compliance and prudent
operation of the Bank in accordance with the law. Thirdly, performed duties comprehensively and expressed the independent opinions objectively. the Board of
Supervisors of the Bank assessed the development decision-making, operation and management of the Bank as well as the duty performance of directors and senior
executives in 2017, and expressed the independent opinions on the following aspects:decision-making according to the law and compliant operation, actuality of
financial reports, fund-raising, application of large-amount fund, acquisition, sales of assets, related transactions, General Meeting of Shareholders, execution of Board
Resolutions, compliance & duty performance of senior executives, and the performance of liquidity risk management duties by the Board of Directors and senior
management.

(IV) Work of External Supervisor
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Name of External Supervisor Board of Supervisor meetings due for attendance in current year Number of actual attendance
Duan Fuxing 4 4
Meng Hong 3 3

During the reporting period, the two External Supervisor attended the Meetings of Board of Supervisors according to law and in due time. They gave full
play to their specialty of financial research, analyzed and studied the financial statements, focused on the operation and management of the Bank, and gave their
independent opinions, made suggestions and performed their independent supervision duties appropriately specific to such statutory concerns as operational risk
control, planned financial management, execution of Resolutions of the Board of Supervisors, and so forth.

V. Composition and Basic Information of Senior Management

(1) The Senior Management of the Bank's Head Office had a total of 14 members, including 1president, T vice presidents, 4 assistant presidents, 1 secretary to the
Board of Directors, 1internal control manager, 1 financial manager and 1 chief information officer.

(1) There were 150 employees as the main management staff in the branches, including 8 Branch Presidents, 25 Vice Presidents and assistants to president; 40
Presidents of the jurisdiction branches; 77 Vice Presidents of the jurisdiction branches and assistants to president.

The above personnel were all in line with the qualifications of the regulatory requirements, and participated in the qualification examination or filing as required.

VI.Setup of Departments and Branch Organizations

The Board of Directors of the Bank has set up the Strategic Planning Committee, Related Transaction Control Committee, Risk Management Committee,
Remuneration Assessment & Nomination Committee, Auditing Committee, Executive Committee and Consumer Rights Protection Committee. The Board of
Supervisors has set up the Nomination Committee and Supervision Committee. The management of the Head Office consists of 24 departments or offices, and 133
branches and sub-branches, i.e., Xi'an Branch, and so forth.

VII. Annual Remunerations

In 2017, the Board of Directors, the Board of Supervisor and senior executives well performed their duties and overfulfilled the full-year targets. A total of 28
directors, supervisors and senior executives received remunerations amounting to pre-tax RMB 8.84 million from the Bank. Among them, a total of RMB 6,660,000
Yuan was paid as the pre-tax remuneration of the senior executives in 2017, including RMB 990,000 Yuan for the annual risk fund, which will be paid based on
appraisal results by three-year delay according to the Management Measures for Risk Fund.

The remuneration of the senior executives of the Bank will be calculated and paid based on the quarterly assessment results according to the assessment
methods, and that of the city-level cadres shall be prepaid according to the relevant policies of the municipal government from July 2017. The allowances for the
independent directors, non-executive directors, external supervisors, and shareholder supervisors shall be paid in accordance with the appraisal results in the due
diligence.

INOdT TVANNY £T0Z YINVE ONVHSID

040



ANNUAL REPORT 2017

=X PG A0X PS S TR SR s

Various Risks and Risk Management Strategy




ZHENEFXPEETRHREE Various Risks and Risk Management Strategy

FERD FXEXPEAX SRR

—. KRR
MIEEEFEBEIEATREE: ARG, FHENE. BERK. RHENG. SRR
MK, FERISE . ATIIRRIES T 2 BRANENR, SHPFEALE DANE .

op

—. NEEERE

KIEZFL TRNREEZRS, SRAEERTRNEEEZERS, RR2TNREERZH . B8
FEGEHEHEENRERARNERR, ESENEEENREMESSEERL T FEIMRITREEX
AIMEZRIAR . SEBIRIEIRE D TEARER2TERXIE . TinKkE. mapiEMEE . BIEXKE . E8 R
MBE . EEXREAIEIRFIEE

(—) SEXKEETR

20174, RFURMEFEMEE . SR SINETWESSREERNOEN, LREANKSE
82, NMTRBLRSSAESFARAOER, LIESARRSMEEIEENFY, UBHIFEEENKR A
Bk, THTSS=ISSRENEERE, SEASBUEERKRER, 2FEEIVSIMTHES FIRlFiEa
. TREERE.

(=) maptEXpa ST ER

20175, RTHERFREIRMENCEERE, THRCETREREE, BYuRe 7T SIEIE
iz, SEEEARRITEUHESEER. IFREHBTRIMEEIG, LRESTHMRErIREM
MABESFZIMAE, FELRRARENE, BRNRMNMEEDPEREN . FEMEEERESLT
B, LB, ME. AEFEAINENEOTASRSBEOEEE, MFRaEEDm
TfF, FRARMMENZES, IUKEMSSHRBEESTI, BISREFR.

(=) TN EETER

20175, AHSEEFATHINKESEKTE, BITHE T HHKGEEEIE, H—EEMENRER
NERENAE, ESIMIANRIETIIRENE, IEEHFENKEPEES, SERIEXGEESIBRE, SEMmE
SERTIZEIRX SR . $IES0E T HiAKRIRASR, SRS ERERER, REHBSE
BRETIEN . i TSI ERIZENG EIER, fAemaREItESE, TENEITHEKEERBEN
EEE_’%_Q

(M9) BEREEESR

INOdT TVANNY £T0Z YINVE ONVHSID

042



OF k@A ct | O35 st %

o
S
«w

TR |

20176, NMTENMRBENLEE, BITHAT (BEXREEREER) , BiHTSEREEEY
RIENPEEIERVIRREE NIRRT . BURNEARNEEMSRIENREERFERIAE, BFAKITER
EXPREIENKTF . IRFIES, DRIERRETREREWS . FaEalss. B, HHELEL
RERRGFO M FERNME, AKX, BHRATEREGSREBEREXEEE

(1) ERBENEEIEXR

20175, FIFEESERERIREERY, ERFNEENERIERS, fIE (t=0E8#
KRPKREAY) , TS EERFAERATIEEREE, EEMEERRNERDAERE . (55iE
MRS, WAMTUSELMETR) . WSHMOITHTHFEET, ERREEERBEREXEE
TN, EIEET OREEITERE TN, 2FRKEENEEREE M.

(77) EEXKGEETSR

20174, NTREETAMEAFENGE G, HEPTRLEE,AEEESE, WIS RAT
HBENMEREEBESRD, SHERESEUENIIDBER G SRR, AEEBEEMAKRLY, T
EEHRAE, HOES—AaE5 T ZEME,; AMTBAEENGSEATFRREEIERES.

(t) BHXKEEETSR

20176, NMTRNFRT “GMEIEREE Fr, BRUsSES, LIaShsm, LIREIER
FHREEO. WRF541 NS EETHTT2ERIE, 2FEITHESE157I0, FHEHEIES0
IR, BELET 500 ESIEANSEI S, BTSSRt THESM, EFERMTEATEE. BE
¥4 BN, SEFENGIERE.



FEXPFNXEEIESME Various Risks and Risk Management Strategy

Part IV Various Risks and Risk Management Strateqy

|. Types and Forms of Risk

The Bank was mainly faced with the following risks in its business: credit risk, market risk, operational risk, liquidity risk, IT risk, compliance risk and reputation

risk and so on. The Bank positively took various effective measures to strive for preventing and dissolving the above risks.

II. Risk Management Strategy

The Board of Directors of the Bank has set up the Risk Management Committee, and the Senior Management has set up the Risk Management Committee in
charge of risk management and control of the whole bank. A framework system in line with the supervisory requirements of modern banks has been established in
various risk management and internal control through continuous coordination and promotion of the project construction of the comprehensive risk management
system. According to the division of responsibilities, the relevant departments of the Head Office are specifically responsible for the management and control over

credit risk, market risk, liquidity risk, operational risk, IT risk, reputational risk, etc. of the whole bank.

(1) Countermeasures of credit risk management

In 2017, in order to actively cope with the impact of multiple factors such as the economic structural adjustment and accelerated changes in the financial format,
the Bank strengthened the credit risk control ability. With serving the entity economic development as the basis, development quality improvement and operation
efficiency as the center, and effective credit risk prevention as the baseline, the Bank constantly improved the credit system and mechanism construction, and took

multiple measures to strengthen the credit risk control, so that the credit business can achieve a newly scientific and sustainable development.

(I1) Countermeasures for liquidity risk management

In 2017, our Bank continued to adhere to sound liquidity risk management strategy, constantly strengthened the assets and liabilities management, established
and improved various institutional processes, reasonably utilized the macro-prudential management policy of People's Bank of China and the liquidity-based
mutually supporting mechanism for the urban commercial banks in Shandong, implemented the diverse and stable liabilities and financing management and
many other contents, reasonably matched the assets and liabilities structure, and enhanced the ability to cope with liquidity pressure impact. Our Bank continued to
strengthen the management of daily cash position, enhanced the communication and management for daily cash scheduling of various branches in the manners of
real-time mail, WeChat message, public announcement and so on, well completed the liquidity pressure tests, and carried out the emergency drills of liquidity so as

to achieve good results by combining desktop and practice.

(I11) Countermeasures for market risk management

QOur Bank continued to improve the level of market risk management, revised, printed and issued the Market Risk Management System, and further clarified the
organizational structure and duties & responsibilities in 2017. Our Bank established the market risk monitoring and reporting mechanism, strengthened the central
control of market risks, gave full play to the management advantages of accredited risk managers, and continuously strengthened the risk monitoring of financial
markets and other related businesses. Our Bank formulated and implemented the market risk quota indicators, reqularly monitored the use of such indicators, and

timely reported the over-quota situation. Our Bank improved the pressure test model for interest rate risks of bond investment, optimized the measurement method
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of market risks, and effectively raised the measurement level of market risks.

(IV) Countermeasures for operational risk management

Our Bank strived to strengthen the operational risk management, revised, printed and issued the Operational Risk Management Policy of Qishang Bank, and
made the functional positioning and responsibility boundaries of managers at all levels in terms of operational risk management in 2017. Our Bank improved the
operational risk management level by actively promoting the construction process of the internal control compliance and operational risk management systems. Our
Bank strengthened the training and conduction by organizing and compiling the examination libraries of such five lines as credit extension business, saving counter
business, fund business, accounting business and information system, respectively, and organized the tests with all employees participating in, so as to effectively

improve the comprehensive quality and ability to prevent operational risks of the overall staff.

(V) Countermeasures for IT risk management

Our Bank continued to improve the information technology management structure, periodically reviewed various work reports of information technology,
developed the Medium- & Long-term Development Plan of Information Technology of 13th Five Years, constantly improved the governance architecture and policy
systems of information technology, and enhanced the overall control over information technology risks in 2017. Our Bank constantly improved the business continuity
system, continuously revised the business continuity plan and business impact analysis reports, reqularly collected the key risk indicators of information technology
and made the analysis, and carried out risk assessment on the running situation of the data center on a reqular basis. No significant information safety incident

occurred in our Bank throughout the year.

(VI) Countermeasures for reputational risk management

In 2017, our Bank did not encounter any major reputational risk incident and continued to maintain the safe operation; monitored very few valuable negative
public opinion information with our Bank involved, in which most were rationalized suggestions or caused by misunderstanding from poor communication, less
negative public opinion onlookers were involved, visibility was extremely low, and all have been properly solved in the first time; and the overall reputational risks of

the Bank continued to be under a low and controllable state.

(V1) Countermeasures for compliance risk management

In 2017, our Bank launched the activity of "Year of compliance system building" around on the key points of supervision, with taking problems as the orientation,
and the enforcement force of the systems as the breakthrough. Our Bank comprehensively combed 541 rules and requlations, revised 157 rules and requlations, added
50 new rules and requlations, abolished 509 rules and regulations and normative documents, and effectively evaluated 80 interim or trial systems throughout the

year, gradually building the institutional system with the characteristics of our bank, complete content, timely update, and convenient and applicable systems.
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Part Five Significant Events of the Year

. During the reporting period, the Bank has not incurred any litigation and arbitration matters with material
effect on its operating activities.

II. During the reporting period, the Bank had no material issues of acquisition and merger by absorption.

I11. Chronicle of Events

On January 3, Jining Zoucheng Yiwu Trade City Small & Micro Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK was opened officially.

On January 22, QISHANG BANK convened 2017 Work Conference.

On February 3, QISHANG BANK held the 2017 Video Meeting on Construction of Party Conduct and Clean Government and Case Prevention and Control.

On February 3, QISHANG BANK was awarded the honorary title of "Excellent Unit in 2016 Annual Municipal Comprehensive Assessment of Economic & Social

Development" on the assessment result announcement meeting held by Zibo Municipal Party Committee of the CPC and Zibo Municipal People’s Government.
On February 6, Wanghaiyuan Mini Sub-branch and Shichang Avenue Mini Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK were opened in Weihai.

On February 15, Zibo Huagiaocheng Small & Micro Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK was opened.

On February 18, Zhoucun East Xinjian Road Small & Micro Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK was opened.

On February 28, QISHANG BANK was approved for the membership of 2017 RMB financial bond underwriting group once again.

On March 3, QISHANG BANK was approved for the qualifications of 2017 annual first-level dealer for the open market businesses once again.

On March 8, Zibo Municipal Central Sub-branch of the People's Bank of China held the 2016 Annual Zibo Comprehensive Evaluation Briefing Meeting of Financial

Institutions". Qishang Bank was rated as "A-level Unit', the highest level.
On March 13, Weihai Wendeng Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK was officially opened.

On March 25, QISHANG BANK won the "2016 China Best Risk Control Award for Micro-finance" and "2016 China Best Innovation Contribution Award for Micro-

finance".

On March 31, Dongying Yizhou Road Branch of QISHANG BANK was opened.

On April 10, QISHANG BANK was successfully connected to the Chinese Note Trading System and official put it into operation.

On April 11, QISHANG BANK held the eleventh meeting of the sixth board of directors and the tenth meeting of the sixth board of supervisors.
On April 14, QISHANG BANK held the working meeting of the second quarter.

On April 28, QISHANG BANK convened 2016 General Meeting of Shareholders.

On July 11, Jiugu Sub-branch of QISHANG Rural Bank was opened.

On July 20, the Bank held the twelfth meeting of the sixth board of directors and the twelfth meeting of the sixth board of supervisors.

On July 2710 22, QISHANG BANK convened 2017 Semi-annual Work Conference.

On August 26, QISHANG BANK held the 10th Employee Sports Meeting in Zibo Sports Center.
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On August 27, QISHANG BANK held the "Welcome Party for the 19th National Congress of the Communist Party of China & Celebration Party of the 20th Anniversary
of QISHANG BANK" at Grand Theater of Zibo Radio, Film and Television Bureau.

On September 23, QISHANG BANK successfully closed the relocation project of the machine room of the Data Center, marking that the newly built data center in Jinan

was put into full operation.

On September 25, QISHANG BANK held the Video Meeting of Security Guarantee and Stability Maintenance for the 19th National Congress of the Communist Party of
(hina & Safe Production Work Meeting.

On September 29, the Bank held the thirteenth meeting of the sixth board of directors and the thirteenth meeting of the sixth board of supervisors.

On September 30, QISHANG BANK held the first temporary shareholders meeting of 2017.

On October 26, QISHANG BANK convened 2017 Fourth-quarter Work Conference.

On November 8, North Suburban Agriculture-aiding Service Center of QISHANG BANK was opened.

On November 9, Fengshui Agriculture-aiding Service Center of QISHANG BANK was opened.

On November 16, Qingcheng Agriculture-aiding Service Center of QISHANG BANK was opened.

On November 27, QISHANG BANK was awarded the 2017 Annual China Top 10 Commercial Bank for Supporting Development of SMES".

On November 28, QISHANG BANK won the honorary title of 2017 Annual Provincial Advanced Collective for Information Network Security Protection Work'.

On December 11, QISHANG BANK organized and held the "Propagating & Reporting Meeting to Learn and Implement the Spirit of the 19th National Congress of the

Communist Party of China".

On December 29, the Bank held the fourteenth meeting of the sixth board of directors and the fourteenth meeting of the sixth board of supervisors.
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B EER SIS R A AN TSER (SRS ) AR SEER.

SRBLUFMEBRNEENR, BEELISIEEREEE . BEAGEREITR, JEEHRE
=R HEAFR SR R R LR B S ROIS NS 4R

ZRBLLSIEE SHPTSIUR T R SEIPTSIR A BANEENF], BIBIERSI A RIBEMSHR
RS E— WAL E AR I B — A AR AP SRR SE R RN EAEX, BERRE—
BEEEZRMRIEEPRSRET NAGEEIRIEIER, P RINMREARSE LIS ISEE SHPSHR AR
REGEEINESE . BEREHR, BERTSIRE T MBI FTSH R RLURHEERISEIIR .

(+/\) EEW 55

RABBRFEAZEAEZFWSHAETIE .. EEINZEEREER . ZRUSTmE K
HEFABTARE, FAEEERATDMSRET,

THEAREANTEZER, HER (FAEFEA) REtES, AR (FAZHEA) REERE
ANBERENR. AR, 281 IR, FIRMARERMFISEFERFRARSMEIKEIRILTTR, XS
ZIENFIB . RARIHTEIEL S RERFEZ:, TRERS, TRIBERANKK .

(+t1) RESEA

RESEH, REERSAREVSEERNBRT, SREEARNANZBESERS KRN
HEXROHEFLIULLNER. REEENHSAEREE: (—) UEFBERS; (Z) BRBEIE
(=) EEMESSEY (1) UE=MEHNEESE.

LIS BRESH, AREDBEAGNNKERNSKWEIRNMEZBER, TAZSBRRE. AR5
EXMESUHREREESN, SSRZETRREES, REESTELURRRIESD, T ASERE .

AR RFBEESH, ARENZIUAFISRFZERQARMEAK, EEGENMNKERNSS
LAVFFRE B FRIR IMEZIERIER, RSB EESIINELE,

BRBERERN, AREBZERGIASMEANIEZS AIRE, BEGNAKERITSKR
PR RMEZIENERR, RIS BEERSIIMELE.

EEMBERSB RN, TAERENEMESZ G RRENIARMEFAEREFNAKENE,
BAGNIKERISERRENIRENMEZENER, WRUMESFEESZINELE . BUEFRIR
SEATEREBNEETR, AREFASBEMEEE, MR AEEEENAIKENE.

BRSEAERBLUIAMEBEERS . IFNERFFERERS . BRBSENRER. EBREMESFGSH00E
BT, ARERRLKEINIIE . BZNFNSEZLRNE . BRAZBROIAMEPRHER
EANAINKEARER, BIRBRIE I RS =R ELL IR .
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/g, FRIn
RAEERNEERM RN

Rifg s 2017FE
AV FrISH IWEABITREE 25%
BB WL ON 5%/6%
BT AEIPEIR AR SERREENRYREL R 5%/7%
BN SERREENRYREL R 3%
thJ5 2B ZRHIN SERREIENRTIREE R 2%

h. eAMSREETEIMEER
(—) RERFHHRFITRIN

I 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
EFIE 376,855,298 41 355,214,636.29
ERFRRTEEESS 10,524,407,313.58 9,991,502,622.40
EHARRTBAFESRS 3,825,414,181.60 4,593,537,441.90
FR P RIRIT I BIEFR 481,870,000.00 348,730,000.00
ait 15,208,546,793.59 15,288,984,700.59

HENEEFNESENEAERTEARRTHFNFNAESS, LEXTERTHBLS,
2017F12B318. 2016F12B31BARSARDEAEZTSHFLERSHI913.5%. 18.5%, 2017
F12A318. 2016F12A31 BN MERETSHFHLERDF 5% . 5% . FCEEBRENXERT
. MBEIREIMFR . DAFR. BAUFERK. ZRUSAERBILREFIEENRD RIMREEEIEF

h
E_TA o

FREARDEFEEEHFLRIITUT:

el 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
I RS A RIR TRID B IR AR 9% 9%

FRTFRRITEMFAESERTHRREREE.
FHPRBITVEEFAENEREER, WHVBINER . Mz, #BBA. KBTI, WEER
RITHEESRESIESFINE, 2100%4FHRRITAIFIA.
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(Z) FrELERIR

I 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
FRUEAEFRIT 968,804,563.81 6,944,168,533.06
FERUESNENFRIR 27,491,095.15 141,264,233.23
W BrTREES

ait 996,295,658.96 7,085,432,766.29

#HZE2017F128B31H, THB5%KR5%A ERDAIBRFRAIFHE R IRET o

S
=] 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
RIT 424,723,000.00
IERITERIE
W B E S
ait 424,723,000.00

#HZE2017F12B318, THFBE5%KRE5%IU ERHIIRFAIFEE SR .

(M) ENREESRIE
= 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
SENIRERS
B RS 590,000,000.00
ERlRS 408,000,000.00
s
ait 998,000,000.00

#HZE2017F128B318, THEBE5%KE5%IUA ERDIIBRRAIENIRE SRR REN
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(Br) RIWIF) 2
I 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
R EGRF B 337,881,535.38 263,587,535.31
R PR TR S 5,631,129.59 5,299,428.09
R F R RN R 3R/ RIS 2,311,623.05 28,954,002.37
RIKSE NIR E S RIESF) 2 133,71836
R A M SRR B 205,528,946.76 158,073,250.76
MYIFE E R T2 97,332,700.82 94,273,296.37
U RTINS ) R 104,493,101.31 52,575,305.53
ait 753,179,036.91 602,896,536.79

(7%) RRUERAER

1. RFFBRFIENAM WS HERIIRIOT
I 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
WG~ E7 TS
SR 49,563,050.69 36,772,339.79
{EFEHTH 4,239,369,792.08 1,539,112,982.33
Hity 4,284,620,477.93 3,600,097,608.11
TRV ETFRFNEAER -
ESEIN 44,009,423,921.39 42,475,306,847.50
NEIN 3,644,114,059.99 3,744,298,369.62
BT 809,215,574.46 736,499,349.80
BERFNEATN SR 57,036,306,876.54 52,132,087,497.15
R
ERKETR 2,123,049,836.18 1,571,313,672.83
R FIRFNSEN 54,913,257,040.36 50,560,773,824.32
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2. WRIRKHER:

IGYE|
V \__Iﬁ ?J\QE/& =]
PAGGIRK S

2017-12-31
1,868,078,655.32

254,971,180.86

2016-
1,423,964,707.35

12-31

147,348,965.48

Ait

2,123,049,836.18

1,571,313,672.83

3. AR TS

HE

KA MBI AHIREE IR
MRFEE

g\l

S

BB MASRIKRIEF R ALY
AR IR W

Hith

RZBR

NEED

™A

ait

2017-12-31
16,595,691,322.68

1,834,851,478.86
10,132,646,036.55
2,828,910,000.00
148,900,000.00
1,241,368,232.11
7,006,135,572.60
4,220,921,278.59
809,215,574.46
3,644,114,059.99
8,573,553,320.70
57,036,306,876.54

EE1(%)
29.10

3.22
17.76
4.96
0.26
2.18
12.28
7.40
142
6.39
15.03
100.00

2016-12-31
17,143,819,057.78

1,399,511,404.09
10,409,339,031.31
2,885,993,000.00
179,000,000.00
1,109,125,000.00
4,604,227,119.57
4,684,292,234.75
736,499,349.80
3,744,298,369.62
5,175,982,930.23
52,132,087,497.15

EEBI(%)
32.88

2.68
19.97
554
0.34

8.95
8.99
1.41

9.93
100.00

B BYEIRKIES

2,123,049,836.18

1,571,313,672.83

AR K EAME

54,913,257,040.36

50,560,773,824.32
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4. BARRBFIEX D HIERIIRT:

I 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
LRI 53,169,507,389.80 48,255,579,290.78
[P b X 3,866,799,486.74 3,876,508,206.37
ait 57,036,306,876.54 52,132,087,497.15
5. BB KIRIBRALSHIERIIRUNT:
1 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
SEEEEN 5,446,233,888.89 4,731,989,739.98
{RIEETER 29,799,873,402.92 29,509,565,347.22
HCHR YK 19,019,720,255.90 15,568,268,311.86
[FRARESR 2,770,479,328.83 2,322,264,098.09
NS 57,036,306,876.54 52,132,087,497.15
VoR
BRI S 2,123,049,836.18 1,571,313,672.83
eI E N T 54,913,257,040.36 50,560,773,824.32
6. ERKEZTNERUT
¢S] 20175E 20165EE
HAFDARER 1,571,313,672.83 1,469,022,109.37
AHAHR/AR T 785,072,513.97 682,983,048.84
RERIZEHE 260,810,227.13 590,247,599.79
REAWEILARTFE3H 27,023,876.51 6,011,914.41
ARERELhE% (o] 450,000.00 3,544,200.00
HAZRREM 2,123,049,836.18 1,571,313,672.83
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() FT L E S R
1. A ESMAT RREIIR.

=] 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
REBRR-RAMEITE

B RS 1,991,390,831.80 1,894,878,541.09
ERRS 6,683,113,361.54 5,068,969,771.25
iZ5e5 81,895,155.90 105,841,838.03
EIN1ZE2:=:1 39,830,992.65 395,192,519.75
W REEE

/it 8,796,230,341.89 7,464,882,670.12
W R - AT 2

AR R 38,390,839.00 38,390,839.00
W REES

Nt 38,390,839.00 38,390,839.00
WS R-rMEttE

HiTEREREIT 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
W REEE

Nt 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
ait 8,864,621,180.89 7,533,273,509.12

2. IHHEESREBXEEDH:

e
ERERR-RAMETE
PERAAS

RINE

EShERPAN=Lii 28y
KITTRBESER

W R - AT E

2017-12-31

9,016,340,553.90
8,796,230,341.89
-220,110,212.01

2016-12-31

7,349,717,850.24
7,464,882,670.12
115,164,819.88
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JHHESHBEFBXEEOIT (&R)

I 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
RERA 38,390,839.00 38,390,839.00
KITHERESE

W E -~ MMETE
RRIMME 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
KINTHRRESER

#HZE2017F12831H, AREFENAHEERSFTEEIE1,770,000,000.007THIGRSER TR
SHEWIESISS; mE2,235,319,200.00thIEFATHERRITHEFWSS; E{E40,000,000.005T
s BT HIEEEEHRES .

3. AIHHESMETPRAMEFET R EINERE:

chEREXRR
DBIRAE

8,134,839.00 8,134,839.00 8,134,839.00

A TERIAE
TEEEE 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00
uy

R EHT
RARITE
IEBR B IR
2

BRI
PN 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00

30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00

a1t 38,390,839.00 38,390,839.00 38,390,839.00
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AHHESHETPARNMETETRITBANGERE (4£3R)

14 IR N RERUIE

EEBI(%) EEB(%) B MELIF|

FERERR
PERAT
S TERIAE
TEEEE 0.83 0.83 2,100,000.00
s

WZREHm
ARITE
EEXERBIR

)

HETHIRIT

IS

0.28 0.28 640,000.00

4.60 4.60

20.00 20.00

Ait 2,740,000.00

MNFLAAHEENTZTER, REAZRHZFRERNBEEARMEFETEITEERIFIRER
BFEEREN, ARNENEEMAITE.

#E2017F12R318, ARAIHEESMEITFERERR, THIHEIHEESME~RE
S

(\) HEEIBKRE

1 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
BT S 4,075,763,326.56 3,680,090,567.06
ERRS 2,795,070,489.51 2,918,384,613.52
2552 99,947,590.83 99,943,778.65
BEEIEEL, 50,000,000.00

W BPEREES

ait 7,020,781,406.90 6,698,418,959.23

HZE2017F12H31H, A RAFBRHESEFTE®E,235,000,000.00c&EFRFHIESE
LRSS ; E{E195,140,000.00 RSB T HEHEMEEZRERITMNERLS; BE
2,161,026,900.00chYEERF HERRTERNISS; E{E467,818,500.005caEERFHIEEEEE
Flss,
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(1) RIWERIRSEIR R

I 2017-12-31 2016—-12-31
REEET 10,154,960,000.00 7,896,745,454.71
Sl 4,939,640914.72 3,388,767,219.83
ERIGEDY) 250,000,000.00 830,000,000.00
B BrEREES 44,499,515.72 22,487,672.20
ait 15,300,101,399.00 12,093,025,002.34

IV ENTES GG A=l 3= PR

2017-12-31 2016—-12-31
FHIFREN 22,487,672.20 9,742,189.86
RETHR 22,011,843.52 12,745,482.34
REIZIE
FRFEN 44,499,515.72 22487,672.20
(+) KERRRRR &
o ZNHR IR AN
5t ay 2016-12-31 . — T S o~
==lv} BN oy REE A BfGE
BE 32 AR B iR SR
BEml
KZIRTHR
623,004,526.87 59,524,434.23
BERAE
‘it 623,904,526.87 59,524,434.23

HR R T . .
F‘"iﬁﬁﬂzg AR 2017-12-31 AREAIHR BEER
== RS HARRER
MR Rt ' .
BEEl
KZRITR
19,644,768.00 663,784,193.10
DERAT
ait 19,644,768.00 663,784,193.10
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RITHFAE]

& RS+ -
- i IDZINFS 121,380,000.00 121,380,000.00 121,380,000.00

RITRHBERAT) !

ait 121,380,000.00 121,380,000.00 121,380,000.00

fs1id TR RNEBLHIR

EEBI(%) EEBI(%) REES

IR EAdiE

NS 51.00% 51.00% 12,240,000.00
&1t 51.00% 51.00% 12,240,000.00

E: 1. 2009%F, KERITRMEBRATEFERTIEEEEZRAMRES (2009) 2125 (+
EARRBSXTEEZRZRITROBRATIME) HE, BEBHBHWRITROBRADSHRI
HHERTEMIMABEINREG T, HFHABAREERRERY, SREFIREAZ—, T2009F48%
PRAEEATMEEREAMNY, UEHREHE1.95127T, INBKLRITRH1.95(28, SRADERY
6.5%.

ARERAKEZRITRODERLATIRJSHEEAR, SE5EHABUSEE, WEFEEATWE, Ft
KNI ERE

BHE2017F12A31H, AREFERZRITROBIRLF245,5659,6008, SRACSEAY
4.3528%

2. REFERTIVEEEEERRIRFNEN B (IR RES BXTREIMMYRFTEIERETR
DAERATFIAHE) (REIRE2010]11235 ) , ARa8RIGMURFENRERTROBRATLHE
1,20057T, HFBRIAIA60%; 20125, ImmuFRFEIHRRTRNBRATEMEFIEE5,00057T,
ARBHRIBZE2,550h 7T, HRILEIZENS1%. 20145, ImMURFEIERITROERAEEM
BAIBZE10,00057T, AABMRIBRES10057T, FRILAINE1%. 20165, ImMIRFERERT
ROBIRABEMAESIEZE20,00057T, ARATHEIEE10,20057T, FHRELAI51% .. XABIFAIG
IMIRFBNERITROBRADNE—ARE, HANEZE . £T RN TEBESIRTYRFTETER
ITROBRABEETNMZ AR, MIBHANSHSIREEE .
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(+-) B
1. BRAFHR:

= BEER BFIRE TR Hith ait
1. KERE
(1) 20165128318 129237169271 178874,500.59  52,933,41328 139,201,212.08 1,663,380,818.66
(2) ZRHBIEANSER 19127025133 3033584567 240409169 3402625141 258036,440.10
W& 9636,179.92  30,087,93667 240409169  6,257,88830  48386,096.58
ERTRRERA 181,634,071.41 247,909.00 27,768,363.11  209,650,343.52
(3) REARDEER 20,550,012.61  2,906,580.09  1,253,12035  24,709,713.05
R EBEIRE 2055001261  2906,580.09  1253,12035  24,709,713.05
(4) 20175128318 148364194404 18866033365  52,430,92488 171974,343.14 1,896,707,545.71
2. Rit#rlH
(1) 20165128318 29277943501 124,562,82395  33,515209.23  71,708,117.01 522,565,585.20
(2) RHBIENNEER 38,862,496.70 2821368145 733377320  22,597,97333  97,007,924.68
IHE 3886249670  28213,68145 733377320 2259797333  97,007,924.68
(3) RHAR > ER 19,458,832.19  2,825609.32  1,121,003.09  23,405,444.60
R EBEIRE 1945883219 2,825609.32  1,121,003.09  23,405,444.60
(4) 20175128318 331,641,931.71 133,317,67321 3802337311  93,185087.25 596,168,065.28
3. B{EEE
(1) 2016512831H
(2) ZNEREINEER
IHE
(3) ANERRDEET
REEIRE
(4)2017%12831H
4. KKEMME
(1) 20178128318 1,15200001233  55342,66044  14,407,551.77  78,789,255.89 1,300,539,480.43
(2) 20165128318 99959225770 5431167664 1941820405  67,493,095.07 1,140,815233.46
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2. AT ERNRENEER

3. ENEEREHEENEER~ER:

IGYE| TRENME

BEEFRY 67,588,719.29
&ait 67,588,719.29

4. ROZF-RUEBHEER~ER:

FOEFRGERRER

MRS AT I, 34,137,106.25 IEEDEH
Sk 48,398,361.88 EfEIEH
R FIES 9,128,268.56 A+
TIRAT I E 16,644,757.60 IEEDEH
ZESITHAE 12,399,558.00 IEE/EH
BERXITEE 21,965,093.74 TEEDEF
= VIYNN ;S 108,568,431.69 RS
BB 96,512,202.50 MEEYASELS
2N STEYAYN 3 9,781,266.35 IEEDEH
G T 67,397,031.67 IEEDEH
SOESITER 69,697,675.50 IEEE+
BRI NS TS = 4,981,241.22 IEEDEH
ait 499,610,994.96

BE2017512A31H, ARBEERAMFERERR, FHIHERERMEES .

(+=) EEIRE
1. EEIEERMBYR:

2017-12-31 2016-12-31
MK EIREN 392,687,585.73 433,042,860.10
W REES
K #{E 392,687,585.73 433,042,860.10
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2. ARIEMEEMER:

=] 2016-12-31 AHBLENN BABER™ BATRR™
DABRERLEE 42502871091  179,779,105.51 205,522,898.60
LSBT 4,392,52137 1,398,335.85 2,601,341.49
Hith 3,621,627.82 3,574,569.01 4,127,444.92
ait 433,042,860.10  184,752,010.37 209,650,343.52 2,601,341.49

ERTRMBTHMER (8R)

Eftgh> 2017-12-31
VYN =N e 12,855,599.73 BER® 386,429,318.09
WHRESR BERE 3,189,515.73
Hith BER® 3,068,751.91
&it 12,855,599.73 392,687,585.73

=] T fERR LINGS ait
1. KHRE
(1) 2016128310 25,640,484.62 85,700,951.85 111,341,436.47
(2) REBIEHINEER 19,550,755.12 19,550,755.12
W& 16,949,413.63 16,949,413.63
ERTRERA 2,601,341.49 2,601,341.49
(3) RHAR/ 5T
W&
(4) 2017€12831H0 25,640,484.62 105,251,706.97 130,892,191.59
2. RitigH
(1) 2016%F12831H 3,227,313.73 21,808,368.63 25,035,682.36
(2) REBIEHINEER 2,090,993.27 9,847,019.70 11,938,012.97
IHE 2,090,993.27 9,847,019.70 11,938,01297
(3) RHAR AR
&
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) TR ERIT

~Y/ QISHANG BANK

| {5}?

IG{E]
(4) 20174128318

it
5318,307.00

LGS
31,655,388.33

ait

36,973,695.33

3. BEES
(1) 20168128318
(2) ARERIEINEER
TR
(3) KREBFI/D 25T
WE
(4) 20176128318

4, WKEINE
(1) 20174128318
(2) 20164128318

20,322,177.62
22,413,170.89

73,596,318.64
63,892,583.22

93,918,496.26
86,305,754.11

(1) EEFEFTS R R = FNIBRE PSR A iR

1. IBIEFTISHE T

2017-12-31

2016-12-31

BEUREES
IR R EES
HAt RIS

AHHESIMAFARME

RzW RIS IR

AGNERTEES
1,568,928,210.63

10,647,198.92
220,110,212.00
44,499,515.72

BRIERTS R
392,232,052.66

2,661,799.73
55,027,553.00
11,124,878.93

ANERTEES
1,300,738,706.28
10,684,996.00
5166,911.91

22,487,672.20

TBFEPTISFuER =
325,184,676.57
2,671,249.00
1,291,727.98

5621,918.05

ait

1,844,185,137.27

461,046,284.32

1,339,078,286.39

334,769,571.60

2. BIEFTISTRIAR

2017-12-31

BT e R E R

BREFTISFUA (R

2016-12-31

RIgATE RS

IBFEFTISRUtA (R

AHEESRMET QM

B

115,164,819.88

28,791,204.97

N

115,164,819.88

28,791,204.97
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=] 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
HRE~ 77,000,000.00 77,000,000.00
HABRIBGR 547,421,558.61 419,139,019.49
FEER 102,435,468.08 91,899,949.82
Hitbl 555~ 6,335,01961 167,325.00
ait 733,192,046.30 588,206,294.31

2, EEEFERBIIRNT:

I 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Br= 10,684,996.00
THIERN 77,000,000.00 77,000,000.00
REEFat 77,000,000.00 87,684,996.00
B EERERREES 10,684,996.00
R SE 77,000,000.00 77,000,000.00

#ZE2017F12B31 BAORGEEF AUREFBEHFFHABRAT LIERIN, RTIITLENETR
ETFWEMME, SARRIHEREES.

3. AR REESENIIRIT:

2017E€E 20165E
HAWDARER 10,684,996.00 10,684,996.00
RHALTIR
ARHRERH 10,684,996.00
HAZRREL 10,684,996.00
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4. EftNERIE S

INY=| 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
EEEER 486,662,231.34 396,145,059.67
IFINES 40,120,591.07 26,616,072.86
S G 23,106,072.74

Hith 8,179,862.38 1,544,798.87
W SR 10,647,198.92 5,166,911.91
ait 547,421,558.61 419,139,019.49

5. KRNI

=] 20175E 20165FE
HARDREN 5,166,91191 1,960,056.24
REAIHR 10,211,056.77 3,206,855.67
AEREE S

NERRZSH 4,730,769.76

HAZRREN 10,647,198.92 5,166,911.91

(47%) AR RERITER

I 2017-12-31 2016—-12-31
P IERITEEK 4,500,000,000.00 1,100,000,000.00
BRI TR 792,496,812.50 359,310,000.00
ait 5,292,496,812.50 1,459,310,000.00
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(1) B KBRS IR

I 2017-12-31 2016—-12-31
T 4,294,345,903.58 6,724,687,480.51
JERITERIG 100,146.75 126,465,645.86
ait 4,294,446,050.33 6,851,153,126.37
(+\) AR
I 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
1T 242,579,960.00 334,363,400.00
HRITERIIG
ait 242,579,960.00 334,363,400.00
(+h) EEEBEEE
I 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Edus CllANE= 2,922,000,000.00 4,510,900,000.00
Hr: BUSERS 300,000,000.00 1,010,900,000.00
ERRS 2,622,000,000.00 3,500,000,000.00
S CIWESE 145,476,022.23
Hrfh: RITRRICE 145,476,022.23
BNz
ait 2,922,000,000.00 4,656,376,022.23
(=) RIKFFFR
=] 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
TEHATERR 31,459,820,230.40 27,093,768,739.53
Hep: X5 23,743,983,550.30 19,333,398,870.27
A 7,715,836,680.10 7,760,369,869.26
EHRF 23,267,486,219.91 23,841,271,272.49
Hep: 28 6,922,376,759.05 7,151,072,876.38
™A 16,345,109,460.86 16,690,198,396.11
HbFR 25,070,906,994.33 25,684,826,747 47
ait 79,798,213,444.64 76,619,866,759.49
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BHE2017F12B31H, 28FRX+E51,657,000,000.00t&AEY, PAERFEE
1,322,960,000.007cRAIENL .

BEREFHRIX S HIERIIRINT

I 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
LRI 72,875,096,890.07 69,684,964,034.27
FEFaHEX 6,923,116,554.57 6,934,902,725.22
ait 79,798,213,444.64 76,619,866,759.49

(=) MfSER T ErEM
1. RFERTHrEM D 2

=] 2016-12-31 ZRHBIE IO ARERD 2017-12-31
ZHAZEM 11,694,83342 55843956843  555621,427.40 14,512,974.45
RERFIT 6,620,433.94 94,300,197.15 93,691,486.14 7,229,144.95
FIRER 24,199,035.54 8,773,433.62 8,566,671.62 24,405,797.54
ait 42,514,302.90 661,513,199.20  657,879,585.16 46,147,916.94

FRBRIARAT—IUEFITR, BRARZBHEEHN —EL AN LBREBVESIMEEETE
T, ARERBRTIRAEMAESIMEZE—ERNRIREHIITT ERER TIRSBEMET AR GRS
HAfRES
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2. FQHAFEN

2016-12-31 ZRHALEN EFRD

2017-12-31

TR, B BN 11,000,00000 44547097645  442,970,97645 13,500,000.00
IRTEF%& 17,764,951.79 17,764,951.79
MR 2% 36,518.40 29,449,759.18  29,449,519.42 36,758.16
Hrh: ETRR 36,51840 25,220,029.78 2521992250 36,625.68
TIhiRZR 1,082,001.06 1,081,868.58 13248
LERKEE 3,147,728.34 3,147,728.34
FERATRE 1,689.00 52,953,376.19 52,955,065.19
TREBMRTHEEEE 656,626.02 12,800,504.82 12,480,914.55 976,216.29
ait 11,694,833.42  558,439,568.43  555,621,427.40 14,512,974.45

3. RERFI

2016-12-31 ZRHBE IO ARERRD 2017-12-31
BEARFERKZE 66,780,931.38  66,780,502.26 42912
KRG 2,486,785.76 2,486,785.76
PV FEHEE 662043394 2503248001 24,424,198.12 7,228,715.83
ait 6,620,433.94  94,300,197.15  93,691,486.14 7,229,144.95

(Tt 2) Riackazs

I 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
N RZPISHD 93,914,969.83 72,260,280.28
R AT IE{ERT 35,880,941.65 29,306,772.56
VB 2,360,064.23 2,596,400.69
N R E ZE AN 1,794,047.09 1,933,467.55
VB itrink s 9,284,258 31 9,106,680.96
ait 143,234,281.11 115,703,602.04

INOdT TVANNY £T0Z YINVE ONVHSID

084



DFsu i@t | Ol 31 8 ¢

o
[=~]
(3]

7 TTEERTT | @?

(C+=) mfFE

I 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
RS 2R B 1,041,172,829.53 893,500,266.29
Sih BRI VI NEIES 3,965,056.15 4,051,701.47
ENZ2:0958 s PNNEREIES 101,137,888.06 51,564,651.82
INANEGeSIVENE LSS 17,372,222.22 17,372,222.22
ait 1,163,647,995.96 966,488,841.80

(=t m) RfI RS
1. NI R34

IGE] 2017-12-31 2016—-12-31
RS 500,000,000.00 500,000,000.00
a1t 500,000,000.00 500,000,000.00

2. NIfIRFAOIEIRIE S

[T =] KiTHES {REFHAR RITEE 2016-12-31
2014 FEE—EiE RS 500,000,000.00 2014-5-27 54 500,000,000.00  500,000,000.00
&it 500,000,000.00 500,000,000.00  500,000,000.00

RIS RESRIGREDD (45K )

KEALT KEEITHEFAE SFOME REHEE 2017-12-31
2014FE—EiE RS 500,000,000.00

ait 500,000,000.00

2013F 10828, £+EREBS TR (TERESXTFBRITATEMESIOME) Rk
(2013)5555 3, RIEARREZERTEAGREHHAITZAMABI20ZTARMHNEMES;
2014F489H, FEARRIT IR (FEARRITEFITEIFEIAES ) RHmIFAETF(2014)%24
SPUREFREFITEIFIRRE; 2014658270, ARBRIT2014FE—HERIGRS, G508
1420010, EAHERNERRITROBRAE, RITSMAKRTHZT, RKITNME1007T/AT, REFER
5.9%.

(Z+h) HEftbtats
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=] 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
ABREEFEAR 19,400,434.97 10,054,349.97
FERIERFRIR 393,131,280.06 331,982,396.49
FFT T2 35,746,109.67 3,326,831.49
FHAEWS 5,090,133.75
T REH) 44,894,869.55 30,212,213.53
RTXGE 58,408,324.54 60,290,385.19
RN 2, 4,066,580.35
WA B FFR 346,357,366.54 406,229,848.77
IVANEZEE 4,934,126.77 10,686,942.45
Hity 28,536,934.75 10,318,567.01
ait 931,409,446.85 872,258,249.00
(ZH7X) BRE

2016-12-31

RATHR

IERER 3,213,160,000.00

FEAZTNIE (+) A (-)
REZRFI

321,315,375.00

2017-12-31

3,534,475,375.00

RKRE2016FERFAZRANEL THI2016FEMEDESE, BEARFE10RIKEREZRF
R, RRERZEESERITNESHERATEENSEERT (2017) HFISHRIREWIE, EBEE

MEARNARTS,534,475,375.007T

BZE2017F12A3MHABRAXRFRIIRAT:

BRIR B TR

AN RIZERRAT
HEHS I EHKERAT
HEMEFRKAF
HEhERITRBRAT
BINHRRKSBERAT

FriREEn FrRRELBI
705,127,962.00 19.95%
176,370,352.00 4.99%
176,370,352.00 4.99%
165,766,924.00 4.69%
160,600,000.00 4.54%

(Z11) BELR

2016—-12-31 AREREIN AERRD 2017-12-31
heZiNelD 3,740,376,000.00 3,740,376,000.00
Eifh 1,204,293.71 1,204,293.71
ait 3,741,580,293.71 3,741,580,293.71
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(Z1+/\) BRAR

=
20165F12831H
ZRHALENN
ARERRD
2017128318

624,537,260.48
47,222,994.69

671,760,070.93

FER

ait
624,537,260.48
47,222,994.69
184.24
671,760,070.93

RIE (PEARRINERTZE) RARESEREINE, ARNEHRENEII10%REEERRAR.
2018F4R28H, ARBBENBETREFRWEI2017FEFEBOESE, ZREFIEI10%

REVEERRRTRA7,222,994.697T

(Et+N) —RRIRp S

2017€E

20165 E

HRRDAER
RHATHR
REFRD
HIPRARE

1,246,980,000.00

150,000,000.00

1,396,980,000.00

1,016,980,000.00
230,000,000.00

1,246,980,000.00

2018F4828H, ARBENRBHETIRESFEWNBI2017FEFBLESE, RIE (ERbE

B|BRIHREENE) W2 (2012) 20S]R9EsK, RE—ARXG/ES150,000,000.007T.

(=) RO ECFIE

e
HETHARRFRRFAIE
hn: ER¥IR > ECRIE

I ECRE

W REERATRE

L SRE AR R
IR R ECRIRIE
N IE AR A
HZRR 2 BC i

2017€E
488,054,826.34

2,530,735,802.50
3,018,790,628.84
47,222,994.69
150,000,000.00
2,821,567,634.15
401,644,375.00
2419,923,259.15

20165 E
478,689,405.91

2,594,840,008.67
3,073,529,474.58
46,343,672.08
230,000,000.00
2,797,185,802.50
266,450,000.00
2,530,735,802.50
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2018F4828H, ARBENBF TREFWEBI2017FERBOESZE, ZEREFIENN10%
REVEEBAFLIRA7,222,994.697T, #EN—&RMXPL/EE150,000,000.007T, LL2017512831HZAR
73,634,475,375 NEH, REERREES10RIENERFN0.77T, HEMERFI247,413,276.257T (&
) o PR REFRFEASMIE.

(=) BRI

=] 2017EE 20165E
FISUSPN
V3 IS E TSN 2,910,501,655.07 2,930,010,188.46
WNEJEFERFIERERF SN 2,266,867,117.08 2,257,483,523.12
— DAL EGIR BHIN 354,793,221.25 23595852398
— ERMEIF SN 288,841,316.74 436,568,141.36
R BN 637,621,239.21 543,880,911.36
IVINENTES st =T ON 533,920,278.89 296,796,161.88
EMENES OIS ON 145,280,009.31 124,423,001.45
TR SURITFERIUR SN 178,767,680.22 171,587,078.19
RERSFEBUA 5,426,801.95 2,955,690.12
ENRESRERFFISUN 92,585,148.63 48,116,398.85
LHIISUNON 293,337.80 34,426.00
Hith 577,332.07 50,736.11
Nt 4,504,973,483.15 4,117,854,592.42
AEZH
TR ISR F B2 1,335,881,125.48 1,090,321,319.53
B R REFITEFF B3 85,119,324.30 35,714,180.57
B FHMAIE T 241,266,011.42 337,883,854.10
RAREHEZH 48,171,264.03 102,336,597.14
ZHEEE RS T 150,385,675.76 113,757,209.72
RiTERHEAEZH 29,500,000.00 29,500,000.00
HEMIIAIEST 80,160,234.69 131,785,928.00
HithF S5z 3,823.85 259.80
/Nt 1,970,487,459.53 1,841,299,348.86
ISV PN 2,534,486,023.62 2,276,555,243.56
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(=12) FaBERABEFEAN

=] 2017&EE 20165E
FEEBERASEYN

ENE=ESSETPN 82,249,242.53 120,130,077.79
SEEN | R FLLEBUT N 69,064,310.24 59,420,118.52
Nt 151,313,552.77 179,550,196.31
FEAHERAETIH

IRV SFEERT 9,138,576.72 15,540,756.29
FERSFEETL 42,771,306.20 34,915,387.32
Nt 51,909,882.92 50,456,143.61
FEHBERASEEBN 99,403,669.85 129,094,052.70

(=1=) kRl

1. REKERIME IR T

e 20175E 20165E
WEH T E SR SRR R IS -34,167,867.63 -13,887,540.77
A E SRR R G HERR R ES 2,740,000.00 895,000.00
W EZERHHARAGS B 59,524,434.23 61,264,179.33
Hity 326,824.52
ait 28,096,566.60 48,598,463.08

2. IHtHESRMEERFEHENRENEIIRNT:

20176 E 20165 E
FEIRERDBIRAT] 640,000.00 520,000.00
WEREmE W RITEFEEB R A S 2,100,000.00 375,000.00
ait 2,740,000.00 895,000.00

3. BN AR ERKIRAUR RS IR T

=! 20175E 2016EE
KZRITRNBIREAT 59,524,434.23 61,264,179.33
&it 59,524,434.23 61,264,179.33
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(=) FRe R bhn

IS 20176 20165
Sz 55,109,874.43
R 10,948,724.88 10,552,279.00
=l 8,392,814.66 8,101,996.99
Hith 17,294,358.08 1,533,639.16
ait 36,635,897.62 75,297,789.58
(=+h) LEREEE
IS 20175E 2016FE
RT#R 656,755,151.05 636,840,481.93
#r18 97,007,924.68 107,824,612.49
TR 1 11,938,012.97 8,969,099.74
HEZ 2,517,646.95 3,735,141.61
g 15,618,221.22
S ETE 11,893,291.18 7,149,611.83
WEEEEE 29,716,250.85 24,270,803.72
TS 14,214,602.97 19,927,799.53
MBS 10,278,199.77 12,715,000.04
NZS 31,925,853.75 30,152,150.84
HRFB 2R 21,427,662.33 19,100,002.95
BUGES 16,811,997.63 12,757,982.00
FHEEZR 71,388,913.87 63,789,296.95
PmiziEE 23,644,540.46 19,304,887.86
BFIREIsH 23,920,861.32 15,169,045.65
1818 30,090,618.76 36,521,468.30
SERIPER 2,588,664.13 1,145,676.24
Hith 93,619,707.24 104,895,984.70
ait 1,149,739,899.91 1,139,887,267.60
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(S+7%) B RBRsE

20175 E

20165 E

EEINGEIEERPS 785,072,513.97 682,983,048.84
R FRINER S SRR E RS 22,011,843.52 12,745,482.34
HABRKGRIAMKIRE 10,211,056.77 3,206,855.67
ait 817,295,414.26 698,935,386.85

(=1t) ESMIAN
EWIMINZIRE S :

201 7= 20165FE
BIEA SN 1,003,686.48 2,615,756.81
BT #INED 11,223,300.00 2,650,000.00
Hit 3,992,299.92 5,405,354.25
ait 16,219,286.40 10,671,111.06
2. BUF#MBIIERTI .
= 20175 E 55 ingstax
i NS A s A 10,000,000.00 R
KEDITEMENE 1,223,300.00 RS
ait 11,223,300.00 bk
(=+/)\) Sz
IS 20175E 2016FE
1BNg . #&EISZH 997,800.00 264,790.00
EERIRERE 323,729.94 1,025,280.19
SIE/ S auw 2,450,006.05 60,631.47
=) 9,937,955.07 7,904,922.29
&ait 13,709,491.06 9,255,623.95
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(=1N) sz

Il 201745 20164
HHRRT1STI 2R 249,654,306.67 196,146,803.21
EEAEPTISHL 28 D -71,249,159.72 -110,659,671.78
ait 178,405,146.95 85,487,131.43

N BFEENE
KMREHAGHEELEE.

. EEERSAIN S
(—) EFADPIRNES
1. AR

ERAGIE=L) FTEZEH AR

&SIz AR

RiTlpaRss  UEER

WSS

LLIZRIIm T g3

FEEREEA(%)

B 31553

51.00 KEIRL

2. BRI RFAT

DHE AHIRT D
FBL I MR IRAOIRES
ggégéggz?ég% 49% 26,964,295.91

FHARDERRR

HIR/DEBR
EEDTRAIRRF] RN RET

11,760,000.00 165,684,137.54
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3. BRI HBFARNEEUSER

2017-12-31

ERAIE=Li

I ZR5 IR

- 2,403,388,424.81 4,107,261,503.18
RITRHBIRAT A58 107

3,673,822,309.63

3,769,130,610.24

BEFLRFARNETEMSER (45F)

20175 E

JRESS

=2 9N & RIE
gg%gég%g?ég% 146,518,312.40 55,029,175.33

PN
gy =

- r‘wﬁ
i eal

55,029,175.33

=l

SN ERE

338,754,916.79

BRI BFAANEEMSER (&%)

2016-12-31

T ATER ——
wrEait
ISR
/= = 2,083,419,982.01 3,586,078,635.59
RITRHBIRAT

3,088,539,077.19

3,278,976,917.98

BEEFLBFAINTBEVSER (8R)

20165 E

Bl el
gggggzgg%a 130,983,461.06 47,628,951.12

47,628951.12

ZFEENNERE

-147,645,338.17

(Z) EEERHFEAE R RN
1. EENEERI

EXE Al 2 FR FEZE EAE WSHR

FEERELA(%)

ERERIIE
BRI

SREOROE pmmx  pomz el

B

4.3528

31553

J3i%
EIES
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2. EERERIHNEEVSER

HERE
Hithera et
SFEWESE

AR RISk B G E R AT

2017-12-31

207,782,799
194,511,375
13,271,424
1,395,129

1,395,129
19,645

B ARDHFT

2016-12-31

181,983,348
168,822,835
13,160,513
1,248,646

1,248,646
19,645

I\, EZFRINRE

(—) RONV S ZIEFTEAERF R ERERTRRE S, BEMERD:

B NEAIERINIS, BIAEFRSEERE
TXERIZRINI S EZRREER . RIS,

(Z) SENE

DREER. FEIBEEFBEOXMRANS, MEFAES;

1. RITEARCERARCHBEADARTHE, EANAHEEREARIRICE.
2. ERHERARATRERBANERIETR, BREATFINSRE—ESH, T—EHRAENE

RSB EEISE RARASBERIESX S

3. RITREEALNSNABASZIEANENK, UHERROFXBKEARE, SRIBEATET

BRYENNSZTFRENETRS, AARERERROERTHRSBIFIERENERIS .

I 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
FFHEFIE 3,844,438,232.64 6,080,543,680.12
HiCE 37,593,166,068.75 34,339,785,415.43
FFHRER 577,096,843.71 269,775,602.79
ait 42,014,701,145.10 40,690,104,698.34
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. KBS

(—) ZHERAARZEEFNR

RRBBE=HNEAANEKHETLER . FRBEAPNT ARERHERESNE =S ERANEROE
MARHER, HAEE=DRAANELERNERTEEEENOKER . B=SRAABTRERER
MRVERMFR, BREESRER. 8. MEXRRERZH . ARSI RFAIFEE—RA—RIER
2%, ERFRERKIINEAR =TS EMARKIE,

5= 2017-12-31 2016—-12-31
S 1,858452,297.56 2,611,279,064.79
SHREFEA 1,858,453,297.56 2,611,344,855.51

(Z) Bdkss

KAFREALE ARMEMFmIBES T ATEREE, ZENRSEECATRITEHRES
BE . EARFSEITE, ARBMZIWSHRINFLELZE ., BUMGRSZHSWA .

=] 2017-12-31 2016—-12-31
B E 12,073,300,000.00 10,858,600,000.00
RV 12,073,300,000.00 10,858,600,000.00

T\ RERIESEIR
(—) BT HAE

2017512831H 2017512831H

ETER BIARSZ (T EE
DRRGNEWRE 521,553,960.88 427,759,554.01 93,794,406.87
&it 521,553,960.88 427,759,554.01 93,794,406.87

2016512831H 2016512831H
EARER BIARSZ (T EE
PRRGNEWREE 536,521,458.86 432,842,860.10 103,678,598.76
ait 536,521,458.86 432,842,860.10 103,678,598.76
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(Z) AE&E
BPEREFREEZERMANTREFTZHENEWIDFIR D AENNEE . (FAEES, AR
AERREZEENFERERENT:

=] 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
1FLIA (B1F) 59,733,865.35 56,699,837.17
1-2%F (&2%F) 47,863,935.75 45,262,506.65
2-3F (&3F) 45,363,238.47 41,533,309.02
3FLLE 185,526,681.35 192,781,252.16
ait 338,487,720.92 336,276,905.00

(2) ERERAT

2017-12-31 2016-12-31
"5 8,104,304,600.00 5,790,370,000.00
B 794,000,000.00 506,000,000.00
ait 8,898,304,600.00 6,296,370,000.00

E: BRERBTEMISHE, AREEMERDTEARRTHFNEEFNEES R AERT
KRBNBEREEEN.

+—. AFREEDEER

2018548280, ARBFNEF TIREEWBI2017FEMNBELEMZE, ZHREFIEN10%
REVEEBRARTRA7,222,994.697T, REN—MRXEE150,000,000.005T, LA2017F12831HS
7R3,534,475,375RAELH, MEMREES10REMERF0.77T, HEMERF247,413,276.255T (&
Bi) o ERDESREFREASHAE,
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PartVI. Financial Accounting Report

|. Audit Report
Audit Report

X.K.S.B.Z.[2018] No. ZH30039
To all the shareholders of QISHANG BANK CO., LTD.:

|. Audit Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of QISHANG BANK CO., LTD. (hereinafter referred to as “QISHANG BANK"), including consolidated balance sheet and
parent company’s balance sheet as of December 31, 2017, consolidated income statement and parent company’s income statement of 2017, consolidated cash flow
statement and parent company’s cash flow statement, consolidated statement of change in owner’s equity and parent company’s statement of change in owner’s
equity as well as notes to relevant financial statements.

In our opinion, the attached financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Criteria for Enterprises in all material respects, and have
given a true and fair view of consolidated financial position and parent company’s financial position of QISHANG BANK as of December 31, 2017 and its consolidated
operational performance and cash flow and parent company’s operational performance and cash flow of 2017.

I1. Basis Forming Audit Opinion

\We have conducted audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing for Certified Public Accountants, The section of "CPA's Responsibility in Auditing Financial
Statements" included in the Audit Report further elaborates our responsibility under these standards. In accordance with Chinese Code of Professional Ethics for
Certified Public Accountants, we are independent of Qishang Bank and have fulfilled other responsibilities in terms of professional ethics. We believe that the audit
evidences we have obtained are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

I1I. Responsibility of the Management and Governance to Financial Statements

The management of QISHANG BANK (hereinafter referred to as the management) is responsible for preparing financial statements in accordance with the
provisions of Accounting Criteria for Enterprises so as to realize fair presentation, as well as designing, implementing and maintaining necessary internal control to
avoid material misstatement of financial statements due to fraud or error.

In the preparation of these financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing Qishang Bank's ability for continuing operation, disclosing the
matters related to continuing operation (if applicable), and using the continuing operation assumptions, except where it is planned to carry out liquidation or
terminate operations, or there is no other realistic option.

The governance layer is responsible for supervising the financial reporting process of Qishang Bank.

IV. CPA's Responsibility in Auditing Financial Statements

Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether these financial statements, as a whole, do not contain any material misstatement due to fraud
or error, and to issue an audit report containing our audit opinions. Reasonable assurance is at a high level, but it does not guarantee that the audits conducted in
accordance with the audit standards can always find any major misstatement as long as it exists. Misstatement is possibly caused by fraud or error. If misstatement,
alone or together, is reasonably expected to possibly affect the economic decisions made by the financial statement users on the basis of these financial statements,
the misstatement is often deemed to be material.

In the process of auditing these financial statements according to the auditing standards, we used our professional judgment and maintained professional
suspicion. At the same time, we also carried out the following work:

(1) identifying and evaluating material misstatement risks of these financial statements caused due to fraud or error, designing and implementing the audit
procedures in response to these risks, and obtained sufficient and appropriate audit evidence which serves as the basis to express our audit opinions. Because fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission, false statement or override the internal control, the risk of failing to find material misstatement due to fraud is
higher than that of material misstatement due to error.

(2) understanding the internal control related to audit so as to design appropriate audit procedures, but our purpose is not to comment on the effectiveness of
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internal control.

(3) evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies adopted by the management and the rationality of making accounting estimates and relevant
disclosure.

(4) drawing a conclusion on the appropriateness of the continuing operation assumptions used by the management. At the same time, based on the audit
evidence obtained, we drew a conclusion on whether there is significant uncertainty in matters or situations that may cause significant doubts about the continuing
operation capacity of Qishang Bank. If we come to the conclusion that there is a significant uncertainty, we are required by the auditing standards to draw attention
of the financial statement users to relevant disclosure in the financial statements in the audit reports. If the disclosure is insufficient, we shall make a non-unqualified
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the information available as of the audit report date. However, future events or situations may cause Qishang Bank to be unable
to continue operating.

(5) evaluating the overall presentation, structure and content of these financial statements (including disclosure), and also whether the financial statements fairly
reflect the relevant transactions and events.

(6) obtaining sufficient and appropriate audit evidence on the financial information of the corporate or business activities in Qishang Bank to issue our audit
opinions on the financial statements. We are responsible for guiding, supervising and executing the group audit and assume full responsibility for the audit opinions.

\We communicated with the governance layer on the planned audit coverage, scheduling, and major audit findings, including the internal control defects that we

identified in the audit and deserve attention.

Certified Public Accountant of

Certified Public Accountant of Chi

April 28,2018
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[1. Audit Statements

Consolidated balance sheet

Name: QISHANG BANK CO., LTD.

Unit: RMB Yuan

December 31,2017 December 31,2016
Assets:
(ash and balances with central bank 15,208,546,793.59 15,288,984,700.59
Due from banks and other financial institutions 996,295,658.96 7,085,432,766.29
Precious metal 0.00 0.00
Interbank lending 424,723,000.00 0.00
Financial assets measured at fair value and changes are recorded as the current gains and losses 0.00 0.00
Derivative financial assets 0.00 0.00
Financial assets purchased under resale agreements 0.00 998,000,000.00
Interest receivable 753,179,036.91 602,896,536.79
Loans and advances to customers 54,913,257,040.36 50,560,773,824.32
Financial assets available for sale 8,864,621,180.89 7,533,273,509.12
Held-to-maturity investment 7,020,781,406.90 6,698,418,959.23
Receivables investment 15,300,101,399.00 12,093,025,002.34
Assets held for sale 0.00 0.00
Long-term Equity Investment 663,784,193.10 623,904,526.87
Investment real estate 0.00 0.00
Fixed assets 1,300,539,480.43 1,140,815,233.46
Construction in process 392,687,585.73 433,042,860.10
Intangible assets 93,918,496.26 86,305,754.11
Deferred income tax assets 461,046,284.32 334,769,571.60
Other assets 733,192,046.30 588,206,294.31
Total assets 107,126,673,602.75 104,067,849,539.13
Liabilities and owner's equity
Liabilities:
Due to Central Bank 5,292,496,812.50 1,459,310,000.00
Due to banks and other financial institutions 4,294,446,050.33 6,851,153,126.37
Interbank borrowing 242,579,960.00 334,363,400.00
Financial liabilities measured at fair value and changes are recorded as the current gains and losses 0.00 0.00
Derivative financial liabilities 0.00 0.00
Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements 2,922,000,000.00 4,656,376,022.23
Deposits from customers 79,798,213,444.64 76,619,866,759.49
Employee benefits payable 46,147,916.94 42,514,302.90
Taxes payable 143,234,281.11 115,703,602.04
Interests payable 1,163,647,995.96 966,488,841.80
Liabilities held for sale 0.00 0.00
Accrued liabilities 0.00 0.00
Bonds payable 500,000,000.00 500,000,000.00
Deferred income tax liabilities 0.00 28,791,204.97
Other liabilities 931,409,446.85 872,258,249.00
Total liabilities 95,334,175,908.33 92,446,825,508.80
Owners' equities:
(apital capital 3,534,475,375.00 3,213,160,000.00
Capital surplus 3,741,580,293.71 3,741,580,293.71
Other comprehensive income -137,905,441.91 113,550,832.01
Surplus reserve 671,760,070.93 624,537,260.48
General risk reserve 1,396,980,000.00 1,246,980,000.00
Retained profits 2,419,923,259.15 2,530,735,802.50
Total equities attributable to the parent company's owners 11,626,813,556.88 11,470,544,188.70
Minority shareholders' equities 165,684,137.54 150,479,841.63
Total owners' equities 11,792,497,694.42 11,621,024,030.33
Total liabilities and owners' equities 107,126,673,602.75 104,067,849,539.13
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Consolidated income statement

Name: QISHANG BANK CO,, LTD.

Unit: RMB Yuan

[tem FY 2017 FY 2016
. Operating income 2,694,585,685.65 2,499,474,034.89
Net interest income 2,534,486,023.62 2,276,555,243.56
Interest income 4,504,973,483.15 4,117,854,592.42
Interest expenses 1,970,487,459.53 1,841,299,348.86
Net handling fee and commission income 99,403,669.85 129,094,052.70
Handling fee and commission income 151,313,552.77 179,550,196.31
Handling fee and commission expense 51,909,882.92 50,456,143.61
Investment income 28,096,566.60 48,598,463.08
Wherein: investment income from joint ventures and associates 59,524,434.23 61,264,179.33
Asset disposal proceeds 1,895,042.41 188,051.94
Gains from fair value change 0.00 0.00
Foreign exchange gains 15,621,078.52 35,811,706.72
Other income 1,883,900.00 0.00
Other business income 13,199,404.65 9,226,516.89
1. Operating expense 2,003,671,211.79 1,914,120,444.03
Tax and surcharge 36,635,897.62 75,297,789.58
Operating and administrative expense 1,149,739,899.91 1,139,887,267.60
Asset impairment loss 817,295,414.26 698,935,386.85
Other operating expense 0.00 0.00
1Il. Operating profit 690,914,473.86 585,353,590.86
Plus: non-operating income 16,219,286.40 10,671,111.06
Less: non-operating expense 13,709,491.06 9,255,623.95
IV. Profit before income tax 693,424,269.20 586,769,077.97
Less: income tax expense 178,405,146.95 85,487,131.43
V. Net profit 515,019,122.25 501,281,946.54
(1) Classification by going concern
1. Going concern net profit
2. Discontinuing operation net profit
(Il) Classification by ownership attribution
1. Minority interests 26,964,295 .91 22,592,540.63
2. Net profit attributed to the parent company’s shareholders 488,054,826.34 478,689,405.91
VI. Other comprehensive income -251,456,273.92 -144,100,202.69
Net after-tax amount of other comprehensive income attributable to the parent company’s owners -251,456,273.92 -144,100,202.69
(I) Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified as the gains and losses in the future 0.00 0.00
1. Changes in net liability or net asset arising from re-measurement of defined benefit plan 0.00 0.00
2. Shares of other comprehensive income not to be reclassified as the gains and losses in the invested company according to equity law 0.00 0.00
(Il) Other comprehensive income to be reclassified as the gains and losses in the future -251,456,273.92 -144,100,202.69
1. Shares of other comprehensive income to be reclassified as the gains and losses in the invested company according to equity law 0.00 0.00
2. Unrealized gains/(losses) from financial assets available for sale -251,456,273.92 -144,100,202.69
3. Gains and losses of held-to-maturity investment to be classified as financial assets available for sale 0.00 0.00
4. Effective part of gains and losses in cash flow arbitrage 0.00 0.00
5. Translation balance of financial statement in foreign currency 0.00 0.00
6. Other 0.00 0.00
Net after-tax amount of other comprehensive income attributable to the minority shareholders 0.00 0.00
VII. Total comprehensive incomes 263,562,848.33 357,181,743.85
Total comprehensive income attributable to the parent company's owners 236,598,552.42 334,589,203.22
Total comprehensive income attributable to the minority shareholders 26,964,295 .91 22,592,540.63
VIII. Earnings per share (EPS)

(1) Basic earnings per share (Yuan/share) 0.14 0.21
(1) Diluted earnings per share (Yuan/share) 0.14 0.21
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Consolidated cash flow statement

Name: QISHANG BANK CO., LTD.

[tem

|. Cash flow from operating activities

Net increase in deposits from customers, due to bank and other financial institutions
Net increase in due to Central Bank

Net increase in borrowing funds from other financial institutions

Cash received from interest, handling fee and commission

(ash received from other operating activities

Sub-total of cash inflow from operating activities

Net increase in loans and advances to customers

Net increase in balances with the Central Bank, due from banks and other financial institutions
Cash paid for interest, handling fee and commission

(ash paid to and on behalf of employees

Taxes paid

(ash paid for other operating activities

Sub-total of cash outflow from operating activities

Net cash flow from operating activities

FY2017

570,896,270.37
3,833,186,812.50
-2,250,882,462.23
4,752,252,850.94
264,108,719.65
7,169,562,191.23
5,139,156,558.48
-757,270,271.22
1,857,844,351.09
653,175,823.70
476,025,008.85
652,436,904.73
8,021,368,375.63
-851,806,184.40

Unit: RMB Yuan

FY 2016

15,730,208,869.27
785,000.00
277,944,942.23
4,302,147,365.17
329,326,472.56
20,640,412,649.23
8,541,931,126.45
152,106,395.47
1,800,965,071.94
618,491,585.80
311,502,222.08
919,597,083.57
12,344,593,485.31
8,295,819,163.92

II. Cash flow from investment activities
(ash received from redemption of investment securities

183,841,727,991.62

184,795,116,435.48

(ash received from investment income 22,384,768.00 32,054,573.51
(ash received from other investment activities 2,891,879.31 1,920,228.02
Sub-total of cash inflow from investment activities 183,867,004,638.93 184,829,091,237.01
(ash paid for investment 189,095,169,250.76 194,433,431,319.38
(ash paid for purchase and construction of fixed asset, intangible asset and other long-term asset 248,989,654.14 413,460,119.23
(ash paid for other investment activities 0.00 0.00
Sub-total of cash outflow from investment activities 189,344,158,904.90 194,846,891,438.61
Net cash flow from investment activities -5,477,154,265.97 -10,017,800,201.60
I11. Cash flow from financing activities

(ash received from capital collection 0.00 4,243,596,000.00
Wherein: cash received from investment of minority shareholders absorbed by the subsidiary 0.00 67,620,000.00
(ash received from bond issuance 0.00 0.00
(ash received from other financing activities 0.00 0.00
Sub-total of cash inflow from financing activities 0.00 4,243,596,000.00
Cash paid for debt repayment 0.00 0.00
(ash paid for dividend, profit distribution or interest repayment 77,406,343.98 54,806,201.95
Wherein: dividend and profit paid to minority shareholders by the subsidiary 10,464,000.00 7,873,200.00
Cash paid for other financing activities 0.00 0.00
Sub-total of cash outflow from financing activities 77,406,343.98 54,806,201.95
Net cash flow from financing activities -77,406,343.98 4,188,789,798.05
IV. Influence of exchange rate change on cash and cash equivalents -3,937,948.76 5,610,995.94
V. Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents -6,410,304,743.11 2,472,419,756.31
Plus: balance of cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 11,536,293,919.48 9,063,874,163.17
Plus: balance of cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 5,125,989,176.37 11,536,293,919.48
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(onsolidated Statement of Change in Shareholders’ Equity

Preparing unit: Qishang Bank Co,, Ltd.

. . Other equity instrument .
Paid-in capital (or share capital) Capital reserve
Preferred shares | Perpetual Bonds

. Closing balance of the previous year
Add: Changes of accounting policies
Corrections of prior period errors
Business Combination under Common Control
Others
II. Opening balance of this year
I1l. Amount of changes in the current year ("-"for decrease)
i. - Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
ii. Owners'input or decrease in capital
1. Owners'input of capital
2. Capital from other equity instruments holders
3. Amount of share payment included into shareholders’equity
4. Others
jii. Profit appropriation
1. Extraction of surplus reserves
2. Extraction of Provisions for general risks
3. Distribution to owners (or shareholders)
4. Others
iv. Internal carryover of owners'equity
1. Capital reserve used for increasing capital (or share capital)
2. Surplus reserve used for increasing capital (or share capital)
3. Surplus reserve used to compensate for loss
4. Others
v. The special reserve
1. Appropriation of this term
2. Usage of this term
vi. Others
IV. Closing balance of the current year

3,213,160,000.00

3,213,160,000.00
321,315,375.00

321,315,375.00

321,315,375.00

3,534,475,375.00

3,741,580,293.71

3,741,580,293.71

3,741,580,293.71

Preparing unit: Qishang Bank Co, Ltd.

Paid-in capital (or share capital)

Other equity instrument

Capital reserve

. Closing balance of the previous year
Add: Changes of accounting policies
Corrections of prior period errors
Business Combination under Common Control
Others
1. Opening balance of this year
I1l. Amount of changes in the current year ("-"for decrease)
i. - Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
ii. Owners'input or decrease in capital
1. Owners'input of capital
2. Capital from other equity instruments holders
3. Amount of share payment included into shareholders’equity
4. Others
jii. Profit appropriation
1. Extraction of surplus reserves
2. Extraction of Provisions for general risks
3. Distribution to owners (or shareholders)
4. Others
iv. Internal carryover of owners'equity
1. Capital reserve used for increasing capital (or share capital)
2. Surplus reserve used for increasing capital (or share capital)
3. Surplus reserve used to compensate for loss
4. Others
v. The special reserve
1.Appropriation of this term
2.Usage of this term
vi. Others
IV. Closing balance of the current year

1,874,400,000.00

1,874,400,000.00
1,338,760,000.00

1,125,600,000.00
1,125,600,000.00

213,160,000.00

213,160,000.00

3,213,160,000.00

691,204,293.71

691,204,293.71
3,050,376,000.00

3,050,376,000.00
3,050,376,000.00

3,741,580,293.71
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Unit: RMB Yuan

Amount of the current year
Equity attributable to parent company shareholders

Minority interests

Total owners' equity

Less: Treasury share Other comprehensive income Surplus reserve Provisions for general risks Undistributed profit
113,550,832.01 624,537,260.48 1,246,980,000.00 2,530,735,802.50 150,479,841.63 11,621,024,030.33
113,550,832.01 624,537,260.48 1,246,980,000.00 2,530,735,802.50 150,479,841.63 11,621,024,030.33
-251,456,273.92 47,222,810.45 150,000,000.00 -110,812,543.35 15,204,295.91 171,473,664.09
-251,456,273.92 488,054,826.34 26,964,295.91 263,562,848.33
47,222,810.45 150,000,000.00 -598,867,369.69 -11,760,000.00 -92,089,184.24

47,222,994.69 -47,222,994.69

150,000,000.00 -150,000,000.00
-401,644,375.00 -11,760,000.00 -92,089,000.00
-184.24 -184.24
-137,905,441.91 671,760,070.93 1,396,980,000.00 2,419,923,259.15 165,684,137.54 11,792,497,694.42

Equity attributable to parent company shareholders

Less: Treasury share

Amount of the previous year

Other comprehensive income

257,651,034.70 578,193,620.40 1,016,980,000.00 2,594,840,068.67 68,205,301.00 7,081,474,318.48
257,651,034.70 578,193,620.40 1,016,980,000.00 2,594,840,068.67 68,205,301.00 7,081,474,318.48
-144,100,202.69 46,343,640.08 230,000,000.00 -64,104,266.17 82,274,540.63 4,539,549,711.85
-144,100,202.69 478,689,405.91 22,592,540.63 357,181,743.85
67,620,000.00 4,243,596,000.00
67,620,000.00 4,243,596,000.00
46,343,640.08 230,000,000.00 -542,793,672.08 -7,938,000.00 -61,228,032.00
46,343,672.08 -46,343,672.08

230,000,000.00 -230,000,000.00 ﬁ

-266,450,000.00 -7,938,000.00 -61,228,000.00 E

-32.00 -32.00 @

[~

o

=

B

B

S

113,550,832.01 624,537,260.48 1,246,980,000.00 2,530,735,802.50 150,479,841.63 11,621,024,030.33 -

Surplus reserve

Provisions for general risks

Undistributed profit

Minority interests

Unit: RMB Yuan

Total owners’ equity
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[1I. Notes to Financial Statements

|. Basic information on the Company

(1) Company profile

QISHANG BANK C0,, LTD (hereinafter referred to as “the Company" or "the Bank") is a joint-stock financial enterprise founded on the basis of the urban credit
cooperative in August, 1997 and registered with Shandong Administration for Industry & Commerce. The former name of the Company was Zibo Commercial Bank
(o, Ltd, and it was renamed as QISHANG BANK CO., LTD under the approval of the China Banking Regulatory Commission on February 13, 2009.

The corporate legal representative: Gao Chuanyong; registered address: No. 105, Zhongxin Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo; Financial license number:
B0171H237030001; Enterprise unified social credit code: 913700001641139094.

Business scope mainly includes: absorbing deposits from public, issuing short-term, medium-term and long-term loans, providing domestic settlement,
discounting commercial papers, issuing financial bonds, interbank lending and borrowing, providing guarantee services, providing insurance service and house
renting on an agency basis, conducting foreign exchange deposits, foreign exchange loans, foreign exchange remittance, foreign exchange conversion, international
settlement, interbank foreign exchange lending and borrowing, discounting commercial papers of foreign exchange, foreign exchange borrowing and guarantee,
exchange settlement & sale, investigation, consulting and certification of credit standing, and other businesses approved by the China Banking Requlatory

Commission according to relevant laws, administrative laws and requlations and other regulations.

(2) Scope of consolidated financial statements

Up to December 31,2017, the subsidiaries of Company within the scope of consolidated financial statements are as follows:

Name of subsidiary

LinYi Hedong Qishang Rural Bank Co, Ltd.

Scope of consolidated financial statements and its changes of the current period can be seen in the notes “VI. Changes of consolidation scope” and “VII. Interests

and rights of other subjects”

I1. Accounting Basis of Preparation for Financial Statements

(1) Accounting basis

The Company prepared its financial statements on the basis of continuing operation, according to the transactions and events actually encountered, and in
accordance with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises - Basic Standards and the specific accounting standards, the Guide to Application of Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises, the Interpretation for Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises, issued by the Ministry of Finance, and other relevant

provisions (hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Accounting Standard for Business Enterprises").

(2) Going concern
The Company shall have the going-concern capability for at least 12 months as of the end of the reporting period, without any significant events which affect the

Company’s going concern.

[11. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimate

(1) Announcement of observing the accounting standards
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The financial statements prepared by the Company satisfy the requirements of the Accounting Standards for Enterprises, and have truthfully and completely

reflected financial status, operating achievements, cash flow and other information of the Company during the reporting period.

(2) Accounting period:

The fiscal year of the Company is the calendar year from January 1to December 31.

(3) Operating cycle
The operating cycle of the Company is 12 months.

(4) Recording currency

RMB is adopted as the bookkeeping currency of the Company.

(5) Preparation of consolidated financial statements
1. Scope of consolidation
The scope of consolidation of the consolidated financial statements is determined on the basis of control, and all the subsidiaries (including the individual entities

under the Company’s control) are included in the scope of consolidation.

2. Process of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements are prepared based on the financial statements of the parent company and its subsidiaries, as well as other related data.
The consolidated financial statements take the entire enterprise as one accounting entity, and reflect the entire Company’s financial situation, business results and cash
flow in accordance with the requirements of recognition, measurement and listing and reporting in Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises, as well as unified
accounting policies.

The accounting policies and accounting period adopted by all the subsidiaries included in the scope of consolidated financial statements should be in conformity

with that adopted by the Company.

(6) Cash and cash equivalents

In the preparation of Cash Flow Statement by the Company, the Company's cash on hand and the deposits which can be used for payment at any time shall be
recognized as cash.

(ash equivalents refer to the investment that has the short term (that mature within three months from the acquisition date) and strong liquidity, is easy to be
converted into the cash of a known amount, and involves a very low risk in the value change. It includes the deposits with the Central Bank (excluding the statutory

reserve of deposit), due from banks and other financial institutions, interbank lending, and financial assets purchased under resale agreements.

(7) Foreign currency transaction and foreign currency statement translation

1. Foreign currency transaction

During the period of foreign currency transactions, the Company translates its foreign currency amount into the recording currency at the spot exchange rate on
the date of transaction.

On the balance sheet date, the Company translates the balance of foreign currency monetary items at the spot exchange rate on the balance sheet date.The
balance of exchange arising therefrom, excluding the balance of exchange arising from the special borrowings in foreign currencies relating to the acquisition and
construction of assets eligible for capitalization, which will be disposed according to the principle of borrowings capitalization, will be counted in the current gains

and losses.
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2. Translation of financial statements in foreign currency
The asset and liability items in the balance sheets shall be translated at a spot exchanged rate on the balance sheet date. Among the owner’s equity items, except
the ones as “retained profits’, others items shall be translated at the spot exchange rate at the time when they are incurred. The income and expense items in the profit

statements shall be translated at the spot exchange rate of the transaction date.

(8) Amount of financial assets purchased under resale agreements and financial assets sold under repurchase agreements

Reverse purchase transaction means the buy-in of relevant assets (including bonds, bills and loans) from the counterparty at a certain price according to the
contract or agreement, and sell the same financial assets back at the agreed price on the maturity date as agreed in the contract or agreement. For the financial assets
purchased under resale agreements, the Company makes the accounting treatment according to the amount actually paid for relevant assets.

Repurchase transaction means the sales of relevant assets (including bonds, bills and loans) to the counterparty at a certain price according to the contract or
agreement, and buy back the same financial assets at the agreed price on the maturity date as agreed in the contract or agreement. For the financial assets sold under

repurchase agreements, the Company makes the accounting treatment according to the amount actually received from relevant assets.

(9) Long-term Equity Investment

1. Judgment standard of joint control and significant influence

Joint control, referring to the joint control on an economic activity as specified in the contract, exists only under the unanimous agreement among the investors
when they see the necessity to share the control over important financial and operating strategies related to the economic activity. If the Company and other
associates control the invested entity and share the rights of net assets jointly, the invested entity is considered as an associate of the Company.

Significant influence refers to having the right to participate in the decision of the financial and operational policy of an enterprise, but being unable to control
the formulation of such policy independently or together with other parties. If the Company and other joint parties exert influence on the invested entity jointly, the

invested entity is considered as a joint venture of the Company.

2. Determination of initial investment cost

(1) Long-term equity investment obtained by merging

For the merger of enterprises under the same control:if the consideration of the Company is that it makes payment in cash, transfers non-cash assets, bear its
debts or issuing the equity securities, the Company, on the date of merger, regards the share of the book value of the owner's equity of the merged enterprise in the
consolidated financial statements of the final controlling part as the initial cost of the long-term equity investment.

(2) Long-term equity investments obtained by other means

The initial cost of a long-term equity investment obtained by making payment in cash is the purchase cost which is actually paid.

The initial cost of a long-term equity investment obtained on the basis of issuing equity securities is the fair value of the equity securities issued.

3. Subsequent measurement and recognition of gains and losses

(1) Long-term equity investment measured by the cost method

The cost method is adopted to account the long-term equity investment over which the Company imposes the control of its subsidiaries. Except for the actual
price paid for acquisition of the investment or the declared but not distributed cash dividends and profits contained in the consideration, all other cash dividends or
profits are ones that can be declared and distributed by the invested entity.

(2) Long-term equity investment measured by the equity method

The equity method is adopted to account the long-term equity investment of joint ventures and associates. The initial investment cost of the long-term equity
investment will not be adjusted if the initial investment cost of the long-term equity is greater than the share in the fair value of the identifiable net assets of the

invested entity at the time of investment.If the initial investment cost of the long-term equity is less than the share in the fair value of the identifiable net assets of the



M455£1HReE Financial Accounting Report

invested entity at the time of investment, the difference between both will be included into the current profit or loss.

(10) Fixed assets

(1) Recognition conditions of fixed assets

The fixed assets refer to the tangible assets held for commodity production, rendering of labor service, rent or operation management, and having a service life of
more than one accounting year. The Company shall recognize the fixed assets when the following conditions are met at the same time:

1. The fixed asset can be confirmed only when the economic interest related to a fixed asset is likely to flow into this Company;

2.The cost of such fixed asset can be reliably measured.

(2) Depreciation of various fixed assets

The fixed assets depreciation is accrued by composite life method by straight-line method, and the depreciation rate is subject to the category, estimated service
life and estimated net salvage value of the fixed assets. If all components of fixed assets have different service life or they bring economic benefits to the enterprise in
different ways, the depreciation is accrued separately by different depreciation ratio or depreciation method.

The depreciation shall be accrued on the fixed assets obtained through financial lease in the remaining service life of such assets if the ownership to such assets
may be reasonably expected to be obtained upon the expiration of the leasing term; and the deprecation shall be accrued in the leasing term and the remaining
service life of such assets, whichever is shorter, if the ownership to such assets cannot be reasonably expected to be obtained upon the expiration of the leasing term.

The depreciable life of fixed assets to the main categories is as follows:

Category of Asset Depreciable life

Houses and buildings 30 years
Electronic equipment 3 year
Machinery equipment 5 years
Means of transportation and others 5 years

(11) Construction in process

The cost of a self-constructed fixed asset shall be formed by the necessary expenses incurred for bringing the asset to the expected conditions for use. For the
fixed assets which have reach the expected usable state but whose final accounts have not been transacted, the engineering budget, construction cost or actual
engineering cost are converted into fixed asset according to their estimated values as from the date when construction in process reaches the expected usable state,
and the depreciation of such fixed assets shall be accrued in accordance with the Company's policy for the depreciation of fixed assets.Upon the completion of final

project accounts, the estimated values shall be adjusted to actual cost, except for the amount of provision for depreciation.

(12) Intangible Assets

1. Accounting method of intangible assets

(1) The intangible assets derived by the Company are initially measured at the cost;

(2) Subsequent measurement

The Company shall analyze and judge the service life of intangible assets upon acquiring it.

The intangible assets with limited service life shall be averagely amortized periodically by the straight-line method within the period when such intangible assets
can bring economic benefits to the Company; if it is unable to forecast the period when the intangible asset can bring economic benefits to the Company, it shall be

regarded as an intangible asset with an indefinite useful life.
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2. Estimates of the service life for intangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company will check the service life and the amortization method of intangible assets with limited service life.
3. Accrual of impairment reserve of intangible assets

The intangible assets that have determined service life shall be put into impairment test at the end of period, if the assets exist depreciation.

The intangible assets that have undetermined service life shall be put into impairment test at the end of each period.

Through the impairment test on the intangible assets, available recoverable amount will be estimated.

Once confirmed, the impairment loss on intangible assets will no longer be reversed in the future accounting periods.

(13) Impairment of long-term assets

For the long-term equity investment, and investment real estate, fixed assets, construction in progress, intangible assets with limited service life and other long-
term assets, if there is any sign of possible impairment on the balance sheet date, the Company will put them into impairment test. If the impairment test result
shows that the recoverable amount of the said long-term assets is lower than the book value, the assets impairment reserve will be accrued based on the difference
and recorded into the current profits or losses. The recoverable amount will be determined according to the fair value of the asset deducted by the disposal expense,
or the present value of the expected future cash flow derived by the asset, whichever is higher. The Company calculates and confirms the asset impairment reserve
based on each single asset, or the group of assets to which a single asset belongs if it is difficult to estimate the recoverable value of such asset. A group of assets is the

smallest group of assets that is able to generate independent cash flow.

(14) Other assets

1. Long-term deferred expenses

Along-term deferred expense refers to an expense that has incurred but has an amortization life of more than one year.

2. Debt assets

The repossessed assets of the Company are stated at fair value of acquisition and the difference between their fair value and book value of related assets and taxes
paid is recognized in the current profit or loss.

When a repossessed asset is disposed of, if the income derived from the disposal of such repossessed assets is more than the book value, the difference between
both shall be included in the non-business income; if the income derived from the disposal of such repossessed assets is lower than the book value, the difference
between both shall be included in the non-operating expenditure; expenses incurred in the course of custody shall be directly included in other business expenditures.
Expenses incurred in the course of disposal shall be deducted from the expenses for disposal.

3. Other receivables

The Company will make detailed accounting on other receivable items and the units (individuals) of the counterpart. The Company will reqularly analyze
the recovery of other receivables.If the recoverable amount of accounts receivables is lower than the book value, a provision for impairment is made based on the

difference and charged to the current profit or loss.

(15) Employee Remuneration

1. Accounting treatment method of short-term remuneration

During the accounting period of an employee rendering services to the Company, the Company recognizes the short-term remuneration payable as liability and
records it as the current profit or loss or relevant investment cost.

The Company pays social insurance charges and housing provident funds for employees, and appropriates the trade union fee and staff education expense
according to provisions.During the accounting period of an employee rendering services to the Company, the employee remuneration is calculated and determined

according to the specified basis and proportion of accruals.
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If the staff welfare expense involves the non-monetary, such expense shall be measured in terms of fair value if it can be measured reliably.

2. Accounting treatment method of welfares after departure

(1) Defined contribution plan

The Company pays the basic pension insurance and unemployed insurance for employees in accordance with relevant stipulations of local government.During the
accounting period of an employee rendering services to the Company, the Company calculates the amount payable according to local requlatory basis and proportion,
recognizes it as liability and record as the current profit or loss or relevant investment cost.

Except for the basic pension insurance, the Company also formulates an employer annuity plan in accordance with relevant policies of national employer annuity
system. The Company makes payment to the annuity plan in proportion to the staff salaries, and the corresponding expenditures are recorded as the current profit or
loss or relevant investment cost.

(2) Defined benefit plan

According to the formula determined by the method of expected cumulative benefit unit, the Company recognizes the benefit obligation under the defined
benefit plan as a liability during the period which employees render services, and allocate it into the current profit or loss or relevant asset costs.

(3) Accounting treatment method of dismissal welfare

Dismissal welfare provided to an employ is recognized as the liability of employee remuneration arising from the dismissal welfare on the following dates,
whichever is earlier:(1) when the Group cannot cancel the dismissal welfare due to the dissolution of labor relationship plan or layoff proposal; (2) when the Company

recognizes the cost or the expense relating to the payment of dismissal welfare, and such amount shall be recorded as the current profit or loss.

(16) Recognition of incomes

The incomes can be recognized only when the relevant economic interest is likely to flow into the Company and the amount can be reliably measured, and on the
premise that other conditions of recognition for different types of incomes are met at the same time.

1. Interest income

The interest income on financial assets is recorded as the current profit or loss according to the time and actual interest rate of use right of transferred funds. The
interest income includes the amortization of discount or premium; when the difference between actual interest rate and contracted interest rate is not big, the latter
shall be adopted.

After an impairment loss of a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets, the interest incomes shall be recognized at the interest rate which is used as the
capitalization rate in the capitalization of the future cash flow when the impairment-related losses are determined.

2. Handling fees & commission incomes

The handling fees & commission incomes are recognized on the principle of accrual accounting when the relevant services are rendered.

The handling fees arising out of sales of assets or participation in the sales of assets conducted by third parties (i.e., purchase of loans and securities of customers,
or sales of business) are recognized upon the completion of corresponding transactions.

3. Dividend income

The dividend income not derived from equity instrument investment for listing is recognized and recorded as the current profit or loss, and recorded as the return

on investment when the Company acquires the dividend rights.

(17) Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities

Regarding the deductible temporary difference, the Company recognizes the deferred income tax liabilities arising from a deductible temporary difference to the
extent of the amount of the taxable income which is most likely to be obtained and which can be deducted from the deductible temporary difference in the future.
The Company confirms the deferred income tax asset derived from the deductible temporary difference, the deductible loss that may be carried forward to future

years and the tax deduction to the extent of the income tax payable in future.
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The temporary differences in the income tax payable will be used to confirm the deferred income tax liabilities, except the special cases.

The special cases in which the deferred income tax asset or deferred income tax liability will not recognized include:Initial confirmation of the goodwill; except
other transactions or matters which do not influence the accounting profit or the income tax payable (or the deductible loss) when an enterprise merger takes place.

When the Company has the legal right of net settlement and intends to carry out net settlement or acquire assets and liquidate liability at the same time, the
income tax asset and income tax liability of current period are presented as net amount after the deduction.

The deferred income tax asset and deferred income tax liability are presented as the net amount after the deduction, when the Company has the legal right to
settle the income tax asset and income tax liability of current period by net amount, and the income tax asset and income tax liability are related to the income tax
levied by the same tax collection administration on the same taxpayers or on different taxpayers, but the taxpayers concerned intend to settle the income tax asset
and liability of current period by net amount or acquire the assets and liquidate liabilities at the same time during each period of writeback of important deferred

income tax asset and liability in the future.

(18) Entrustment business

The Company, as the trustee, generally provides the asset management services for trust institution, other institution and retail customers in the commission
business. The assets involved in the commission business do not pertain to the Company, whereby such assets shall be excluded from the Company's financial
statements.

Trust loans refer to the loans that the Company (as the trustee), upon accepting a commission for the funds provided by a customer (as the trustor), disburses
the loans on an agency basis according to the borrower, purpose, amount, period and interest rate as confirmed by the trustor, supervise the use of loans and assist in

recovering the loans at the risk of the trustor. Except handling fees for commission business, the Company neither advances money nor undertakes credit risk.

(19) Debt restructuring

A debt restructuring refers to an event in which the terms of a debt are modified as a result of a mutual agreement between the Company serving as a debtor and
a creditor or a judgment by a court, when the creditor is in finandial difficulties. The means of debt reconstructing mainly include:(I) Liquidate a debt by assets; (Il)
Convert a debt into capital; (IIl) Modify the conditions of other debts; and (IV) Combination of above three means, etc.

Where a debt is liquidated by cash, the Company records the difference between the book value of reorganized creditor’s rights and cash receipts as the current
profit or loss. If the Company has accrued impairment reserve of creditor's rights, such difference shall be used to offset the impairment reserve; the part which cannot
be offset by the impairment reserve shall be recorded as the current profit or loss.

Where a debt is liquidated by non-cash asset, the non-cash asset accepted by the Company are recorded according to its fair value.The difference between the
book value of reorganized creditor’s rights and the fair value of non-cash assets shall be handled in conformity with the provisions on the debt liquidation by cash.

Where a debt is converted to capital, the fair value of the Company's shares is recognized as the investment in the debtor.The difference between the book value
of reorganized creditor’s rights and the fair value of shares shall be handled in conformity with the provisions on the debt liquidation by cash.

Where other debt conditions are modified, the Company recognizes the fair value of creditor's rights thereafter as the book value of creditor's rights after the
reorganization, and the difference between the book-entry balance and book value of creditor's rights after the reorganization shall be handled in conformity with
the provisions on the debt liquidation by cash. Where the debt provisions involves the contingent amount receivable after the modification, the Company does not
recognize it as the contingent amount receivable and record it as the book value of creditor's rights after the reorganization.

Where a debt reorganization is conducted combining such means as debt liquidation by cash, debt liquidation by non-cash assets, conversion of debt into capital,
modification of other debt conditions, etc., the Company offsets the book value of reorganized creditor’s rights successively by the fair value of received cash and
accepted non-cash assets, and the fair value of the shares entitled to creditor's rights, and then handles it according to the provisions on modification of other debt

conditions.
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V. Tax

Major tax categories and tax rates applicable to the Company are as follows:

Tax type Tax base FY 2017
Business income tax Taxable income 25%
Value —added tax Taxable earnings 5%/6%
Urban maintenance and construction tax Turnover tax actually paid 5%/7%
Educational surcharge Turnover tax actually paid 3%
Local educational surtax Turnover tax actually paid 2%

V. Notes on Main Items in the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Cash and balances with central bank

[tem 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Cash on hand 376,855,29841 355,214,636.29
Statutory deposit reserve in the Central Bank 10,524,407,313.58 9,991,502,622.40
Excess deposit reserve in the Central Bank 3,825,414,181.60 4,593,537,441.90
Fiscal deposit in the Central Bank 481,870,000.00 348,730,000.00
Total 15,208,546,793.59 15,288,984,700.59

The statutory deposit reserve is the deposit reserve in the People's Bank of China by rule, and shall not be used for daily business. Reserve ratios for deposits in
RMB of the Company on December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2016 were 13.5% and 13.5%, respectively, and the reserve ratios for deposits in foreign currency
of the Company on December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2016 were 5% and 5%, respectively. Deposit range of the legal reserve requirement on deposit includes
deposits of non-profit institutions, non-budgetary financial savings, personal savings, the corporate savings, credit balance after reduction of asset column in liability

item of commissioning business and other deposits.

The deposit rates of the required reserves of the subsidiary are itemized as follows:

he invested entity 2017-12-31 2016-12-31

LinYi Hedong Qishang Rural Bank Co,, Ltd. 9% 9%

Excess deposit reserve in the Central Bank is used for liquidation of daily funds.
Fiscal deposits in the Central Bank refer to the deposits paid by 100% to the Central Bank and reserved for national vault, deposits within and beyond the local

financial budget, deposits for army and organizations, treasury bonds and various bond funds issued by the Ministry of Finance, and so forth.
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2. Due from banks and other financial institutions

[tem 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Due from domestic banks and other financial institutions 968,804,563.81 6,944,168,533.06
Due from foreign banks and other financial institutions 27,491,095.15 141,264,233.23

Less: Asset impairment reserve

Total 996,295,658.96 7,085,432,766.29

Up to December 31,2017, no shareholder with 5% or more of shares incurred the balance with banks and other financial institutions.

3. Interbank lending

[tem 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Banks 424,723,000.00

Nonbanking financial institutions

Less: Assetimpairment reserve

Total 424,723,000.00

Up to December 31,2017, no shareholder with 5% or more of shares incurred the balance of interbank lending.

4. Financial assets purchased under resale agreements

Item 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Bonds purchased under resale agreements

Government bonds 590,000,000.00
Financial bonds 408,000,000.00
Corporate bonds

Total 998,000,000.00

Up to December 31, 2017, no shareholder with 5% or more of shares incurred the balance of financial assets purchased under resale agreements.
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5. Interest receivable

ltem 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Interest receivable on loans 337,881,535.38 263,587,535.31
Interest receivable on balances with the Central Bank 5,631,129.59 5,299,428.09
Interest receivable on due from banks and other financial institutions and interbank lending 2,311,623.05 28,954,002.37
Interest receivable on financial assets purchased under resale agreements 133,718.36
Interest receivable on available-for-sale investment 205,528,946.76 158,073,250.76
Interest receivable on held-to-maturity investments 97,332,700.82 94,273,296.37
Interest receivable on investment receivables 104,493,101.31 52,575,305.53
Total 753,179,036.91 602,896,536.79
6. Loans and advances to customers
(1) Distribution of loans and advances based on individual and enterprise is as follows:
Item 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Personal loans and advances:
Credit card 49,563,050.69 36,772,339.79
Housing mortgage 4,239,369,792.08 1,539,112,982.33
Other 4,284,620,477.93 3,600,097,608.11
Corporate loans and advances:
Loans 44,009,423,921.39 42,475,306,847.50
Discount 3,644,114,059.99 3,744,298,369.62
Trade financing 809,215,574.46 736,499,349.80
Total loans and advances 57,036,306,876.54 52,132,087,497.15
Less:
Loan loss reserve 2,123,049,836.18 1,571,313,672.83
Net value of loans and advances 54,913,257,040.36 50,560,773,824.32
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(2) Less: Loan loss provision:

[tem 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Corporate loan loss reserve 1,868,078,655.32 1,423,964,707.35
Personal loan loss reserve 254,971,180.86 147,348,965.48
Total 2,123,049,836.18 1,571,313,672.83

(3) Distribution of loans and advances based on industry:

[tem 2017-12-31 Proportion (%) 2016-12-31 Proportion (%)
Manufacturing 16,595,691,322.68 29.10 17,143,819,057.78 32.88
Water, environment and public utility management 1,834,851,478.86 322 1,399,511,404.09 2.68
Wholesale and retail 10,132,646,036.55 17.76 10,409,339,031.31 19.97
Real estate 2,828,910,000.00 4.96 2,885,993,000.00 5.54
Education 148,900,000.00 0.26 179,000,000.00 0.34
Production and supply of electric power, gas and water 1,241,368,232.11 218 1,109,125,000.00 213
Construction and lease service industry 7,006,135,572.60 12.28 4,664,227,119.57 8.95
Other 4,220,921,278.59 740 4,684,292,234.75 8.99
Trade financing 809,215,574.46 142 736,499,349.80 1.41
Discount 3,644,114,059.99 6.39 3,744,298,369.62 7.18
Individuals 8,573,553,320.70 15.03 5,175,982,930.23 9.93
Total 57,036,306,876.54  100.00 52,132,087,497.15  100.00
Less: Loan loss provision 2,123,049,836.18 1,571,313,672.83

Book value of loans and advances 54,913,257,040.36 50,560,773,824.32
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(4) Distribution of loans and advances based on area is as follows:

[tem 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Shandong 53,169,507,389.80 48,255,579,290.78
Shanxi 3,866,799,486.74 3,876,508,206.37
Total 57,036,306,876.54 52,132,087,497.15
(5) Distribution of loans and advances based on secure methods as follows:
[tem 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Fiduciary loan 5,446,233,388.89 4,731,989,739.98
Loans on guarantee 29,799,873,402.92 29,509,565,347.22
Loan on security 19,019,720,255.90 15,568,268,311.86
Pledged loans 2,770479,328.83 2,322,264,098.09
Total loans and advances 57,036,306,876.54 52,132,087,497.15
Less:
Loan loss reserve 2,123,049,836.18 1,571,313,672.83
Net value of loans and advances 54,913,257,040.36 50,560,773,824.32
(6) Changes of loan loss reserve:
[tem FY 2017 FY 2016

Beginning balance

Provision/transfer-out in current period

Write-off amount in current period

Recovery of loans and advances previously written off
Other returning in current period

Ending balance

1,571,313,672.83
785,072,513.97
260,810,227.13
27,023,876.51
450,000.00
2,123,049,836.18

1,469,022,109.37
682,983,048.84
590,247,599.79
6,011,914.41
3,544,200.00
1,571,313,672.83
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7. Financial assets available for sale

(1) Financial assets available for sales are itemized as follows:

[tem

Bond investment - measured at fair value
Government bonds

Financial bonds

Corporate bonds

Interbank certificate of deposits

Less: Impairment reserve

Sub-total

2017-12-31

1,991,390,831.80
6,683,113,361.54
81,895,155.90
39,830,992.65

8,796,230,341.89

2016-12-31

1,894,878,541.09
5,068,969,771.25
105,841,838.03
395,192,519.75

7,464,882,670.12

Equity investment - measured by costs

Equity investment 38,390,839.00 38,390,839.00

Less: Impairment reserve

Sub-total 38,390,839.00 38,390,839.00

Equity investment - measured at fair value

Inter-bank joint investment plan 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00

Less: Impairment reserve

Sub-total 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00

Total 8,864,621,180.89 7,533,273,509.12
(2) Relevant information analysis of financial assets available for sale

[tem 2017-12-31 2016-12-31

Bond investment - measured at fair value

Amortized cost 9,016,340,553.90 7,349,717,850.24

Fair value 8,796,230,341.89 7/464,882,670.12

Cumulative other comprehensive income
Amount of cumulatively accrued impairment

Equity investment - measured by costs

-220,110,212.01

115,164,819.88
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Relevant information analysis of financial assets available for sale (Continued)

[tem 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Investment costs 38,390,839.00 38,390,839.00
Amount of cumulatively accrued impairment
Equity investment - measured at fair value

Fair value 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00

Amount of cumulatively accrued impairment

As of December 31, 2017, among all the bonds available for sale held by the Company, those with a face value of RMB 1,77,000,000.00 Yuan were used for
securities sold for repurchase, those with a face value of RMB 2,235,319,200.00 Yuan for borrowing from the Central Bank, and those with a face value of RMB

40,000,000.00 Yuan for fixed deposits in treasury.

(3) Financial assets available for sales - equity investment whose fair value cannot be reliably measured

The investfed Investment 2016-12-31 Increase or 2017-12-31
enterprise costs decrease
E:'”S dU”'O”Pay 8,134,839.00 8,134,839.00 8,134,839.00
(learing Center for
City Commercial 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00
Banks
Shandong
Provincial City
) 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
Commercial Bank
Alliance Company
Zibo Banking
Association 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
Total 38,390,839.00 38,390,839.00 38,390,839.00
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Financial assets available for sales - equity investment whose fair value cannot be reliably measured (Continued)

Impairment Cash dividend

The invested Shareholding Proportion of Impairment reserve accrued received in

enterprise proportion (%) voting rights (%) reserve in current period current period

China UnionPay

0.28 0.28 640,000.00
(o, Ltd

(learing Center for
City Commercial 0.83 0.83 2,100,000.00
Banks

Shandong
Provincial City
Commercial Bank
Alliance Company

4.60 4.60

Zibo Banking

- 20.00 20.00
Association

Total 2,740,000.00

The cost approach is used to account the above-mentioned equity instruments available for sales because there is no quotation in the active market or the fair
value cannot be reliably measured and have the material influence on the invested company.
Up to December 31, 2017, there had been no impairment in the financial assets available for sales, whereby the impairment reserve for financial assets available

for sale was not accrued.

8. Held-to-maturity investment

Item 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Government bonds 4,075,763,326.56 3,680,090,567.06
Financial bonds 2,795,070,489.51 2,918,384,613.52
Corporate bonds 99,947,590.83 99,943,778.65
Asset securitization 50,000,000.00

Less: Assetimpairment reserve

Total 7,020,781,406.90 6,698,418,959.23

As of December 31,2017, among all the held-to-maturity bonds held by the Company, those with a face value of RMB 1,235,000,000.00 were used for securities
sold for repurchase; those with a face value of RMB 195,140,000.00 for the agreement deposits in Postal Savings Bank of China; those with a face value of RMB
2,161,026,900.00 for borrowing from the Central Bank; and those with a face value of RMB 467,818,500.00 for fixed deposits in treasury.
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9. Receivables investment

Item 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Assets management plan 10,154,960,000.00 7,896,745,454.71
Right to trust income 4,939,640,914.72 3,388,767,219.83
Trade financing 250,000,000.00 830,000,000.00
Less: Asset impairment reserve 44,499,515.72 22,487,672.20
Total 15,300,101,399.00 12,093,025,002.34

Changes in the provision for impairment of investment in receivables:

2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Beginning balance 22,487,672.20 9,742,189.86
Accrual in current year 22,011,843.52 12,745,482.34

Write-off in current year

Year end balance 44,499,515.72 22,487,672.20

10. Long-term Equity Investment

Change in current period
The invested : :

enterprise

2016-12-31 allan Negative Gainsand losseson ~ Adjustment of other  Other equity

; . investments confirmed ~ comprehensive et
investment investment under equity approach income variation

Joint venture

Chang'An Bank

623,904,526.87 59,524,434.23
(o, Ltd.

Total 623,904,526.87 59,524,434.23

The invested Change in current period o Impairment reserve  Closing balance
B Announcedisrbution of e -12- accrued in ijurrent ofimpairment
cash dividends bEllC [
=
Joint venture 2
z
Chang'An Bank 19,644,768.00 663,784,193.10 Z
(o, Ltd. 8
Total 19,644,768.00 663,784,193.10 %
&
.
%
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Subsidiaries of the bank
The invested Accounting Initial
S — method TR @SE 2016-12-31 Increase or decrease 2017-12-31
LinYedong Qishang fural Costapproach  121,380,000.00 121,380,000.00 121,380,000.00
Bank Co, Ltd.
Total 121,380,000.00 121,380,000.00 121,380,000.00

! . . : Impairment
The invested Share hgldlong .Proportlonoof Impairment reservenggngLTg?n - (ash
enterprise ratio (%) voting rights (%) Provision current period Dividends
LinYiHedong Qishang Rural
iHedong Qishang Rura 51.00% 51.00% 12,240,00000
Bank Co,, Ltd.
Total 51.00% 51.00% 12,240,000.00

Note: 1. In 2009, in accordance with the Approval of China Banking Regulatory Commission for Establishing Chang'An Bank Co., Ltd.(Y.J.F. No.212 [2009] of China
Banking Requlatory Commission), the Chang'An Bank Co., Ltd. was incorporated jointly by sponsors through statutory consolidation of five local banking financial
institutions including Baoji City Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. As one of sponsors, the Company entered into the Agreement of Sponsors in Xi'an City, Shaanxi Province in
April 2009, to subscribe 195 million shares of Chang'An Bank at the monetary capital of RMB195 million, accounting for 6.5% of shares.

The Company assigned senior executives to Chang'An Bank Co., Ltd. to participate in the operations of its daily business, and such acts had material effect.
Therefore, the equity approach was adopted.

Up to December 31, 2017, the Company had held 245,559,600 shares of Chang'An Bank Co., Ltd., accounting for 4.3528% of its shares.

2. According to the Reply of China Banking Regulatory Commission Linyi Branch on the Approval of the Opening of LinYi Hedong Qishang Rural Bank Co,, Ltd.
of the China Banking Regulatory Commission Linyi Branch (Y.J.L.Z. No.123 [2010]), the company invested RMB 12 million in LinYi Hedong Qishang Rural Bank Co.,
Ltd., with the shareholding proportion of 60%; in 2012, the registered capital of LinYi Hedong Qishang Rural Bank Co,, Ltd. was increased to RMB 50 million, and the
investment amount of the company was increased to RMB 25.5 million, with the changed shareholding proportion of 51%. In 2004, the registered capital of LinYi
Hedong Qishang Rural Bank Co., Ltd. was increased to RMB 100 million and the investment amount of the company reached to RMB 51 million with a shareholding
proportion of 51%. In 2016, the registered capital of LinYi Hedong Qishang Rural Bank Co., Ltd. was increased to RMB 200 million and the investment amount of the
company reached to RMB 10.2 million with a shareholding proportion of 51%. As the first majority shareholder of LinYi Hedong Qishang Rural Bank Co, Ltd. the
company adjusts accounts by using the cost approach. In view of that the company can control the management and financial decisions of LinYi Hedong Qishang

Rural Bank Co,, Ltd., the company will integrate it into the scope of combined financial statements.
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11. Fixed assets

(1) Information of fixed assets:

Housing & buildings

1. Original value of fixed assets

Electronic
equipment

Transport
equipment

(1) December 31,2016 1,292,371,692.71  178,874,500.59  52,933,413.28 139,201,212.08 1,663,380,818.66
(2) Increase in current period 191,270,251.33  30,335,845.67 2,404,091.69  34,026,25141  258,036,440.10
-Purchase 9,636,179.92  30,087,936.67 2,404,091.69 6,257,88830  48,386,096.58
-Transfer from construction in progress ~ 181,634,071.41 247,909.00 27,768,363.11  209,650,343.52
(3) Decrease in current period 20,550,012.61 2,906,580.09 1,253,12035  24,709,713.05
-Disposal or reject 20,550,012.61 2,906,580.09 1,253,12035  24,709,713.05
(4) December 31,2017 1,483,641,944.04 188,060,333.65  52,430,924.88 171,974,343.14 1,896,707,545.71
2. Accumulated depreciation
(1) December 31,2016 292,779435.01 124,562,82395  33,515,209.23  71,708,117.01 522,565,585.20
(2) Increase in current period 38,862,496.70  28,213,681.45 7,333,77320  22,597,973.33  97,007,924.68
-Accrual 38,862,496.70  28,213,681.45 7,333,773.20  22,597,973.33  97,007,924.68
(3) Decrease in current period 19,458,832.19 2,825,609.32 1,121,003.09  23,405,444.60
-Disposal or reject 19,458,832.19 2,825,609.32 1,121,003.09  23,405,444.60
(4) December 31,2017 331,641,931.71 133317,673.21  38023373.11  93,185,087.25 596,168,065.28
3. Impairment reserve
(1) December 31,2016
(2) Increase in current period
-Accrual
(3) Decrease in current period
-Disposal or reject
(4) December 31, 2017
4. Book value
(1) December 31,2017 1,152,000,012.33  55,342,66044  14,407,551.77  78,789,255.89 1,300,539,480.43
(2) December 31,2016 999,592,257.70  54,311,67664 1941820405  67,493,095.07 1,140,815,233.46
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(2) There was no idle fixed assets for the time being in current period

(3) Information of fixed assets temporarily leased under operating lease:

[tem Book value

Housing & buildings 67,588,719.29

Total 67,588,719.29

(4) Situation of fixed assets without completion of the certificate of title:

Reasons for incompleting the

ftem Amount certificate of itle
Yiyuan branch office building 34,137,106.25 In process
Gaoging branch office building 48,398,361.88 In process
Binfen Nanjun 9,128,268.56 In process
Guangrao branch office building 16,644,757.60 In process
Angiu branch office building 12,399,558.00 In process
Wenshao branch houses 21,965,093.74 In process
Binzhou office building 108,568,431.69 In process
Weitong office building 96,512,202.50 In process
Luhu branch office building 9,781,266.35 In process
Linyi branch office building 67,397,031.67 In process
Gaochuangyuan branch house property 69,697,675.50 In process
Huagiaocheng small & micro sub-branch house property 4,981,241.22 In process
Total 499,610,994.96

Up to December 31,2017, there had been no impairment in fixed assets of the company, whereby the impairment reserve for fixed assets was not accrued.

12. Construction in process

(1) Projects under construction are listed by item:

2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Book balance 392,687,585.73 433,042,860.10

Less: Impairment reserve

Net book value 392,687,585.73 433,042,860.10
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(2) Changes of projects under construction:

20161231 Mt T SR
Office space and decoration 425,028,710.91 179,779,105.51 205,522,898.60
Software system 4,392,521.37 1,398,335.85 2,601,341.49
Other 3,621,627.82 3,574,569.01 4,127,444.92
Total 433,042,860.10 184,752,010.37 209,650,343.52 2,601,341.49

Changes of projects under construction (Continued)

[tem Other decrease Sources of funds 2017-12-31
Office space and decoration 12,855,599.73 Funds in the hands of the localities 386,429,318.09
Software system Funds in the hands of the localities 3,189,515.73
QOther Funds in the hands of the localities 3,068,751.91
Total 12,855,599.73 392,687,585.73

13. Intangible assets

[tem Land use right Software Total

1. Original value of fixed assets

(1) December 31, 2016 25,640,484.62 85,700,951.85 111,341,436.47
(2) Increase in current period 19,550,755.12 19,550,755.12
-Purchase 16,949,413.63 16,949,413.63
-Transfer from construction in progress 2,601,341.49 2,601,341.49

(3) Decrease in current period
-Disposal

(4) December 31,2017 25,640,484.62 105,251,706.97 130,892,191.59

2. Accumulated amortization

(1) December 31,2016 3,227,313.73 21,808,368.63 25,035,682.36
(2) Increase in current period 2,090,993.27 9,847,019.70 11,938,012.97
-Accrual 2,090,993.27 9,847,019.70 11,938,012.97

(3) Decrease in current period

-Disposal
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Intangible assets (Continued)

[tem

(4) December 31,2017

Land use right
5,318,307.00

Software

31,655,388.33

Total
36,973,695.33

3. Impairment reserve
(1) December 31,2016
(2) Increase in current period
-Accrual
(3) Decrease in current period
-Disposal

(4) December 31, 2017

4. Book value
(1) December 31, 2017
(2) December 31,2016

20,322,177.62
22,413,170.89

73,596,318.64
63,892,583.22

93,918,496.26
86,305,754.11

14. Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities

(1) Deferred income tax assets

2017-12-31

Deductible temporary

Deferred income tax

2016-12-31

Deductible temporary

Deferred income tax

difference

assets

difference

assets

Loan impairment reserve 1,568,928,210.63 | 392,232,052.66 1,300,738,706.28 |  325,184,676.57
Debt asset impairment reserve 10,684,996.00 2,671,249.00
Bad debt reserve for other receivables 10,647,198.92 2,661,799.73 5,166,911.91 1,291,727.98
Fair value of amount of assets available for sales 220,110,212.00 55,027,553.00

Bad debt reserve of receivables investment 44,499,515.72 11,124,878.93 22,487,672.20 5,621,918.05
Total 1,844,185,137.27 | 461,046,284.32 | 1,339,078,286.39 | 334,769,571.60

(2) Deferred income tax liability

2017-12-31

Taxable temporary

2016-12-31

Taxable temporary

Fair value of financial assets available for sales

difference

Deferred income tax
liabilit

difference
115,164,819.88

Deferred income tax
liabilit

28,791,204.97

Subtotal

115,164,819.88

28,791,204.97
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15. Other assets

(1) Other assets are itemized as follows:

Item 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Debt assets 77,000,000.00 77,000,000.00
Other receivables 547,421,558.61 419,139,019.49
Deferred charges 102,435,468.08 91,899,949.82
Other business assets 6,335,019.61 167,325.00
Total 733,192,046.30 588,206,294.31

(2) Debt assets are itemized as follows:

[tem 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
House property 10,684,996.00
Land use right 77,000,000.00 77,000,000.00
Total of debt assets 77,000,000.00 87,684,996.00
Less: Debt asset impairment reserve 10,684,996.00
Net value of debt assets 77,000,000.00 77,000,000.00

The debt asset is the land use right of Shandong Hengfeng Real Estate Development Co., Ltd.; the estimated value of disposal would not be less than the book

value, therefore no provision for impairment is accrued for the current period.

(3) Changes in repossessed asset impairment reserve is itemized in the table below:

FY 2017
Beginning balance 10,684,996.00 10,684,996.00

Accrualin current period
Reversal in current period 10,684,996.00
Ending balance 10,684,996.00
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(4) Other receivables are itemized as follows:

Item 2017-12-31 2016-12-31

Settlement of pending accounts 486,662,231.34 396,145,059.67

Legal cost 40,120,591.07 26,616,072.86

Withholding tax 23,106,072.74

Other 8,179,862.38 1,544,798.87

Less: Bad debt reserve 10,647,198.92 516691191

Total 547,421,558.61 419,139,019.49
(5) Changes in bad debt reserve are itemized as follows:

Item FY 2017 FY 2016

Beginning balance 516691191 1,960,056.24

Accrualin current period 10,211,056.77 3,206,855.67

Reversal in current period

Write-off amount in current period 4,730,769.76

Ending balance 10,647,198.92 5,166,911.91
16. Due to Central Bank

Item 2017-12-31 2016-12-31

Reloan from central bank 4,500,000,000.00 1,100,000,000.00

Rediscount from central bank 792,496,812.50 359,310,000.00

Total 5,292,496,812.50 1,459,310,000.00
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17. Due to banks and other financial institutions

Item I VAVEY 2016-12-31
Banks 4,294,345,903.58 6,724,687,480.51
Nonbanking financial institutions 100,146.75 126,465,645.86
Total 4,294,446,050.33 6,851,153,126.37
18.Interbank borrowing
Item 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Banks 242,579,960.00 334,363,400.00
Nonbanking financial institutions
Total 242,579,960.00 334,363,400.00
19. Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements
Item 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Securities sold under repurchase agreements 2,922,000,000.00 4,510,900,000.00
Including: Government bonds 300,000,000.00 1,010,900,000.00
Financial bonds 2,622,000,000.00 3,500,000,000.00
Buy-back notes sold 145,476,022.23
In which: bank acceptance bill 145,476,022.23
Trade acceptance bill
Total 2,922,000,000.00 4,656,376,022.23
20. Deposits from customers
Item 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Demand deposits 31,459,820,230.40 27,093,768,739.53
Including: Corporate deposits 23,743,983,550.30 19,333,398,870.27
Individuals 7,715,836,680.10 7,760,369,869.26
Time deposits 23,267,486,219.91 23,841,271,272.49 ﬁ
Including: Corporate deposits 6,922,376,759.05 7,151,072,876.38 %
Individuals 16,345,109,460.86 16,690,198,396.11 %
Other deposits 25,070,906,994.33 25,684,826,747 .47 %
Total 79,798,213,444.64 76,619,866,759.49 2]
&
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Up to December 31, 2017, corporate deposits involved the principal-guaranteed wealth management approximating to RMB1,657,000,000.00, and personal

deposits involved the principal-quaranteed wealth management approximating to RMB 1,322,960,000.00.

Distribution of customers' deposits based on area is itemized as follows:

[tem 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Shandong 72,875,096,890.07 69,684,964,034.27
Shanxi 6,923,116,554.57 6,934,902,725.22
Total 79,798,213,444.64 76,619,866,759.49

21. Employee benefits payable

(1) Ulassification of salaries payable:

2016-12:31 T o 2017-12:31
Short-term remuneration 11,694,833.42 558,439,568.43 555,621,427.40 14,512,974.45
Defined contribution plan 6,620,433.94 94,300,197.15 93,691,486.14 7,229,144.95
Dismissal welfare 24,199,035.54 8,773,433.62 8,566,671.62 24,405,797.54
Total 42,514,302.90 661,513,199.20  657,879,585.16 46,147,916.94

Dismissal welfare is a welfare plan of the Company, under which the retirees can receive the housing allowance from the Company in proportion to the
determined base until death.The Company will amortize the housing allowance of the retirees during the period of staff service after the calculation according to the

specific assumption conditions, and charge it into the liabilities and current gains or losses.
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(2) Short-term remuneration:

D623 qyment porod e 2017-1231
Salaries, bonuses, allowances and subsidies 11,000,000.00 445,470,976.45 442970,976.45 13,500,000.00
Fringe benefits for staff 17,764,951.79 17,764,951.79
Social insurance premium 36,518.40 29,449,759.18 29,449,519.42 36,758.16
Including: Medical insurance 3651840 25,220,029.78 25,219,922.50 36,625.68
Work-related injury insurance premium 1,082,001.06 1,081,868.58 13248
(hildbearing insurance premium 3,147,728.34 3,147,728.34
Public housing reserve funds 1,689.00 52,953,376.19 52,955,065.19
Trade union fund and staff education fund 656,626.02 12,800,504.82 12,480,914.55 976,216.29
Total 11,694,833.42 558,439,568.43 555,621,427.40 14,512,974.45

(3) Defined contribution plan

Increase in

2016-12-31

current period

Decrease in

current period 2017-12-31

Basic pension insurance premium 66,780,931.38 66,780,502.26 42912
Unemployment insurance 2,486,785.76 2,486,785.76

Contribution of enterprise annuity 6,620,433.94 25,032,480.01 24,424,198.12 7,228,715.83
Total 6,620,433.94 94,300,197.15 93,691,486.14 7,229,144.95

22. Taxes payable

[tem 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Income tax payable 93,914,969.83 72,260,280.28
Value added tax payable 35,880,941.65 29,806,772.56
Urban construction tax payable 2,360,064.23 2,596,400.69
Additional surcharge payable 1,794,047.09 1,933,467.55
Other tax payable 9,284,258.31 9,106,680.96
Total 143,234,281.11 115,703,602.04
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23. Interests payable

[tem 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Interests payable on deposits 1,041,172,829.53 893,500,266.29
Interest payable on financial assets sold under repurchase agreements 3,965,056.15 4,051,701.47
Interests payable on interbank deposit and borrowing 101,137,888.06 51,564,651.82
Interest payable on bonds payable 17,372,222.22 17,372,222.22
Total 1,163,647,995.96 966,488,841.80

24. Bonds payable
(1) Breakdown of bonds payable

[tem 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Financial bonds 500,000,000.00 500,000,000.00
Total 500,000,000.00 500,000,000.00

(2) Changes in bonds payable

Facevalue  Issuingdate  Bond duration  Amount of issued bonds 2016-12-31
The first issue of financial bonds in 2014 500,000,000.00 2014-5-27 5 years 500,000,000.00  500,000,000.00
Total 500,000,000.00 500,000,000.00  500,000,000.00

Changes in bonds payable (Continued)

Issuance in Interest accrued Amortization of the Repayment in 2017-12-31

current period by book value premiums and discounts  current period e
The firstissue of financial bonds in 2014 500,000,000.00
Total 500,000,000.00

On October 28, 2013, pursuant to the Approval of China Banking Regulatory Commission for QISHANG BANK Issuing the Financial Bonds [Y.J.F. No.555 (2013)],
the Company was agreed to issue the financial bonds approximating to not more than RMB 2 billion in the nationwide interbank bond market; on April 9, 2014,
the People's Bank of China issued the Decision of the People's Bank of China on Granting the Administrative Licensing [Y.S.CX.Z.Y.Z. No.24 (2014)] concerning the
decision on granting the administrative licensing according to laws; on May 27, 2014, the Company issued the first term of financial bonds (bond code:1420010) in
2014, which were mainly underwritten by Bank of Nanjing Co., Ltd. The amount of issued bonds was RMB 500 million, the issuing price was RMB 100/0ne Hundred

Yuan, and the coupon rate was 5.9%.

25. Other liabilities
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Item
Long-suspended and pending customers' deposits

Amounts to be transferred

2017-12-31
19,400,434.97
393,131,280.06

2016-12-31
10,054,349.97

331,982,396.49

Project funds to be paid 35,746,109.67 3,326,831.49
Agency business 5,090,133.75
Dividend payable 44.894,869.55 30,212,213.53
Staff risk premium 58,408,324.54 60,290,385.19
Withholding taxes payable 4,066,580.35
Fiscal deposits 346,357,366.54 406,229,848.77
Lease expenses payable 4,934,126.77 10,686,942.45
Other 28,536,934.75 10,318,567.01
Total 931,409,446.85 872,258,249.00

26. Capital stock

2016-12-31

Increase (+) or decrease (-) in current period

Subtotal

2017-12-31

Non-tradable shares 3,213,160,000.00 321,315,375.00 3,534,475,375.00

2016 Profit Distribution Plan was adopted at the 2016 General Meeting of Shareholders of the Company. The Company distributed one stock dividend every 10
shares to all shareholders. This capital increase has been verified by the Capital Verification Report (2017) No. 3 issued by Zibo Luxin Certified Public Accountants Co,,
Ltd. The registered capital is RMB 3,534,475,375.00 Yuan after the conversion.

As of December 31, 2017, the top five shareholders of the company are listed below:

Shareholding amount Shareholding ratio
Zibo City Investment Co,, Ltd. 705,127,962.00 19.95%
Zibo Yinhuang Water Supply Co., Ltd. 176,370,352.00 4.99%
Zibo Water Supply Company 176,370,352.00 4.99%
Zibo Finandial Holdings Co., Ltd. 165,766,924.00 4.69%
Qingzhou Hongli Water Supply Co., Ltd. 160,600,000.00 4.54%

27. Capital surplus

Increase in Decrease in

2016-12-31 current period current period 2017-12-31
Share capital premium 3,740,376,000.00 3,740,376,000.00
Other 1,204,293.71 1,204,293.71
Total 3,741,580,293.71 3,741,580,293.71
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28. Surplus reserve

[tem

December 31,2016
Increase in current period
Decrease in current period

December 31,2017

Statutory surplus reserve

624,537,260.48
47,222,994.69

671,760,070.93

Free reserve

Total
624,537,260.48

47,222,994.69
184.24
671,760,070.93

In accordance with the Company Law of the People's Republic of China and the Company's Articles of Association, the Company appropriated the statutory

surplus reserve by 10 percent of its net profits.

2017 Profit Distribution Plan was adopted at the Fifteenth meeting of the sixth Board of Directors of the Company on April 28, 2018. Correspondingly, the

Company appropriated the statutory surplus reserve of RMB 47,222,994.69 by 10 percent of after-tax profits.

29. General risk reserve

FY 2017

FY 2016

Beginning balance
Accrualin current period
Decrease in current period

Ending balance

1,246,980,000.00

150,000,000.00

1,396,980,000.00

1,016,980,000.00
230,000,000.00

1,246,980,000.00

2017 Profit Distribution Plan was adopted at the Fifteenth meeting of the sixth Board of Directors of the Company on Saturday, April 28, 2018. In accordance

with the requirements of the Administrative Measures for the Accrual of Reserves of Financial Enterprises [C.J. No. 20 (2012)], the general risk reserve of RMB

150,000,000.00 was accrued.

30. Retained profits

[tem

Net profit attributed to the parent company’s shareholders
Plus: Beginning retained profits

Profit available for distribution

Less: Appropriation of surplus reserve

Less: Appropriation of general risk reserve

Profit available for distribution to shareholders

Less: Dividends payable to common shares

Retained profit at the end of period

FY2017

488,054,826.34
2,530,735,802.50
3,018,790,628.84
47,222,994.69
150,000,000.00
2,821,567,634.15
401,644,375.00
2,419,923,259.15

FY 2016
478,689,405.91

2,594,840,068.67
3,073,529,474.58
46,343,672.08
230,000,000.00
2,797,185,802.50
266,450,000.00
2,530,735,802.50
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2017 Profit Distribution Plan was adopted at the Fifteenth meeting of the sixth Board of Directors on Saturday, April 28, 2018. Correspondingly, the Company
would appropriate the statutory surplus reserve of RMB 47,222,994.69 by 10 percent of after-tax profit and general risk reserve of RMB 150,000,000.00. Based on
3,534,475,375 shares as at Sunday, December 31, 2017, the Company would distribute one stock dividend every 10 shares to all shareholders, totally the stock
dividends of 321,316,000 shares; the Company would distribute a cash dividend of RMB 0.7 per ten shares to all shareholders, totally the cash dividends of RMB

247,413,276.25 (tax-included). The aforesaid distribution plan needs to be approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

31. Net interest income

Item

Interest income

Interest income from extended loans and advance payments
- Interest income from corporate loans and advance payments
- Interest income from personal loans and advance payments
- Interest income from bill discounting

Interest income from equity investment

FY 2017

2,910,501,655.07
2,266,867,117.08
354,793,221.25
288,841,316.74
637,621,239.21

FY 2016

2,930,010,188.46
2,257,483,523.12
235,958,523.98
436,568,141.36
543,880,911.36

Interest income from investment receivables 533,920,278.89 296,796,161.88
Interest income from interbank deposit fund 145,280,009.31 124,423,001.45
Interest income from balances with central bank 178,767,680.22 171,587,078.19
Interest income from interbank lending 5426,801.95 2,955,690.12
Interest income from financial assets purchased under resale agreements 92,585,148.63 48,116,398.85
Interest income from rediscounting 293,337.80 34,426.00
Other 577,332.07 50,736.11
Subtotal 4,504,973,483.15 4,117,854,592.42
Interest expenses

Interest expense on deposits from customers
Interest expense on due to central bank
Interest expense on interbank deposit

Interest expense on borrowing funds

1,335,881,125.48
85,119,324.30
241,266,011.42
48,171,264.03

1,090,321,319.53
35,714,180.57
337,883,854.10
102,336,597.14

Interest expense on financial assets sold under repurchase agreements 150,385,675.76 113,757,209.72
Interest expense on bonds issuance 29,500,000.00 29,500,000.00
Interest expense on rediscounting 80,160,234.69 131,785,928.00
Other interest expenses 3,823.85 259.80
Subtotal 1,970,487,459.53 1,841,299,348.86
Net interest income 2,534,486,023.62 2,276,555,243.56
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32. Net handling fee and commission income

Item FY 2017 FY 2016
Handling fee and commission income
Handling fee income of agency businesses 82,249,242.53 120,130,077.79
Settlement business handling fee income 69,064,310.24 59,420,118.52
Subtotal 151,313,552.77 179,550,196.31
Handling fee and commission expense
Handling fee expense of agency businesses 9,138,576.72 15,540,756.29
Settlement business handling fee expense 42,771,306.20 34,915,387.32
Subtotal 51,909,882.92 50,456,143.61
Net handling fee and commission income 99,403,669.85 129,094,052.70
33. Investment income
(1) Investment incomes are itemized as follows:
Item FY 2017 FY 2016
Investment income from disposal of financial assets available for sales -34,167,867.63 -13,887,540.77
Investment income deriving from the period of holding the financial assets available for sales 2,740,000.00 895,000.00
Income from long-term equity investment accounted by equity approach 59,524,434.23 61,264,179.33
Other 326,824.52
Total 28,096,566.60 48,598,463.08

(2) Investment income deriving from the period of holding the financial assets available for sales is itemized as follows:

FY 2017 FY 2016
China UnionPay Co, Ltd 640,000.00 520,000.00
Shandong Provincial City Commercial Bank Alliance Company 2,100,000.00 375,000.00
Total 2,740,000.00 895,000.00

(3) Income from long-term equity investment accounted by equity approach is itemized as follows:

[tem FY 2017 FY 2016
Chang'An Bank Co,, Ltd. 59,524,434.23 61,264,179.33
Total 59,524,434.23 61,264,179.33
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34.Tax and surcharge

Item FY 2017 FY 2016
Business tax 55,109,874.43
Urban construction tax 10,948,724.88 10,552,279.00
Educational surcharge 8,392,814.66 8,101,996.99
Other 17,294,358.08 1,533,639.16
Total 36,635,897.62 75,297,789.58
35. Operating and administrative expense
Item FY 2017 FY 2016
Staff expenses 656,755,151.05 636,840,481.93
Depreciation expenses 97,007,924.68 107,824,612.49
Amortization of intangible assets 11,938,012.97 8,969,099.74
Supervision expenses 2,517,646.95 3,735,141.61
Taxes 15,618,221.22
Consultation fees 11,893,291.18 7,149,611.83
Business promotion expenses 29,716,250.85 24,270,803.72
Advertising expenses 14,214,602.97 19,927,799.53
Business reception expenses 10,278,199.77 12,715,000.04

Public miscellaneous expenses

Fees of post and telecommunications
Printing expenses

Lease expenses

Banknote transport expenses

Electronic equipment operation expenses

31,925,853.75
21,427,662.33
16,811,997.63
71,388,913.87
23,644,540.46
23,920,861.32

30,152,150.84
19,100,002.95
12,757,982.00
63,789,296.95
19,304,887.86
15,169,045.65

Repair expenses 30,090,618.76 36,521,468.30
Labor protection expenses 2,588,664.13 1,145,676.24
Other 93,619,707.24 104,895,984.70
Total 1,149,739,899.91 1,139,887,267.60
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36. Asset impairment loss

FY 2017
Loan impairment loss 785,072,513.97
Impairment loss for receivables investment 22,011,843.52
Bad debt loss for other receivables 10,211,056.77
Total 817,295,414.26

FY 2016
682,983,048.84

12,745,482.34
3,206,855.67
698,935,386.85

37. Plus: non-operating income

(1) Non-operating incomes are itemized as follows:

FY 2017

FY 2016

Incomes from liquidation of long-suspended accounts

1,003,686.48

Government subsidy 11,223,300.00
Other 3,992,299.92
Total 16,219,286.40

2,615,756.81
2,650,000.00
5405,354.25
10,671,111.06

(2) Government subsidies are itemized as follows:

[tem FY 2017
Investment invitation bonus for Jinan Lixia Distrct 10,000,000.00

Financial incentive for Dongying branch 1,223,300.00

Related to assets/gains
and losses

Gains and losses

Gains and losses

Total 11,223,300.00

Gains and losses

38. Non-operating expense

Item FY 2017 FY 2016
Donation and sponsorship expenditure 997,800.00 264,790.00
Loss on retirement of fixed assets 323,729.94 1,025,280.19
Expenditure on penalties 2,450,006.05 60,631.47
Other 9,937,955.07 7,904,922.29
Total 13,709,491.06 9,255,623.95
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39. Income tax expense

[tem

(urrent income tax expense

Deferred income tax expense

FY 2017
249,654,306.67

FY 2016
196,146,803.21

-71,249,159.72 -110,659,671.78

Total

178,405,146.95 85,487,131.43

VI. Change in consolidation scope

No change in this reporting period.

VII. Equities in other entities
1. Equities in subsidiaries

(1) Composition of corporate group

Place of
registration

Main place

; Business nature
of business

Name of subsidiary

LinYi Hedong Qishang Rural Bank

(o, Ltd. Linyi, Shandong

Linyi, Shandong Finance

Shareholding ratio (%) Acquisition

Direct Indirect method
Incorporation

51.00 by means of

sponsorship

(2) Key non-wholly-owned subsidiary

Gains and loss
attributable to minority
shareholders in current

period

Shareholding
proportion of minority
shareholders (%)

Name of subsidiary

LinYi Hedong Qishang Rural Bank

(o, Ltd. 49 26,964,295.91

Dividend declared to
be paid to minority
shareholders in current
period

Balance of minority
shareholders’ equity
at the end of period

11,760,000.00 165,684,137.54
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(3) Financial highlight of key non-wholly-owned subsidiary

2017-12-31

Name of subsidiary

Loan balance Total assets Balance of deposits

Total liabilities

LinYiHedong Qishang Rural Bank

(o L1d 2,403,388,424.81 4,107,261,503.18 3,673,822,309.63

3,769,130,610.24

Financial highlight of key non-wholly-owned subsidiary (Continued)

FY 2017

Name of subsidiary Total comprehensive

Operating income Net profit

Cash flow from operating

income

LinYiHedong Qishang Rural Bank

(o L1d 146,518,312.40 55,029,175.33 55,029,175.33

activities

338,754,916.79

Financial highlight of key non-wholly-owned subsidiary (Continued)

2016-12-31
Name of subsidiary

Loan balance Total assets Balance of deposits

Total liabilities

LinYiHedong Qishang Rural Bank

(o Lid 2,083,419,982.01 3,586,078,635.59 3,088,539,077.19

3,278,976,917.98

Financial highlight of key non-wholly-owned subsidiary (Continued)

FY 2016
Name of subsidiary

Cash flow from operating

3 Total comprehensive
Net profit income

Operating income

LinYiHedong Qishang Rural Bank

(o L1d 130,983,461.06 47,628951.12 47,628951.12

activities

-147,645,338.17

2. Equities in associates and joint ventures

(1) Key joint ventures

Main place Registered Business

Name of joint ventures of business address nature i Indirect

Shareholding proportion (%)

Accounting treatment
method of investment
in joint ventures

(Chang'An Bank Co,, Ltd. Xi'an, Shanxi Xi'an, Shanxi Finance 43528

Equity method
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(2) Main financial information of important joint ventures
Unit: RMB thousand

Item 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Chang'An Bank Co,, Ltd.

Total assets 207,782,799 181,983,348
Total liabilities 194,511,375 168,822,835
Net assets 13,271,424 13,160,513
Net profit 1,395,129 1,248,646

QOther comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income 1,395,129 1,248,646

Dividends from associates received by the Company in current period 19,645 19,645

VIIl. Main off-balance-sheet items

1. Off-balance-sheet business refers to all the businesses not reflected in the balance sheet, consisting of two parts:
Off-balance-sheet business with contingent risks refers to the business in which the Company provides guarantee for solvency capacity of customers and bear

default risks of customers, i.e., loan commitment; risk-free off-balance-sheet business mainly involves settlement and agency business.

2. Contingent risks

(1) Bank acceptance bill refer to a commercial bill that the Company agrees to accept through reviewing after the acceptance applicant makes application to the
Company.

(2) Letter of credit (L/C) refers to a written guarantee with a certain amount that is issued by the Company to the beneficiary upon the requirements and
instructions of the applicant, and paid at a designated place, on the strength of the specified voucher and within an agreed time limit.

(3) Bank guarantee refers to a credit business that, in the form of issuing a quarantee, the Company shall, upon the request of the applicant or the client, make
commitments to the beneficiary on performance of liabilities or assumption of responsibilities as specified in the bank guarantee when the applicant fails to perform

the obligations or commitments as contracted therein.

Item 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
L/Cissued 3,844,438,232.64 6,080,543,680.12
Acceptance bill 37,593,166,068.75 34,339,785,415.43
Letters of guarantee issued 577,096,843.71 269,775,602.79
Total 42,014,701,145.10 40,690,104,698.34
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IX. Agency business

1. Entrusted loans and entrusted deposits

The Company disbursed the entrusted loans on behalf of third party lenders. As an intermediary, the Company will disburse loans to borrowers according
to the intention of third party lenders offering the funds, and enter into the contract with such third party lenders to specify that the Company is responsible for
management and reclamation of such loans on its behalf. The third party lenders may, at their discretion, determine the requirements and articles of entrusted loans,
including the purpose, amount, interest rate and repayment arrangement of such loans. The handling fees of entrusted loans charged by the Company are generally

one-time charge, but the risk of loan losses shall be borne by the third party lenders.

[tem 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Entrusted loans 1,858,452,297.56 2,611,279,064.79
Entrusted deposits 1,858,453,297.56 2,611,344,855.51

2. Wealth management business
The Company sold the "Jinda Chuangfu" RMB wealth management products to individuals and institutional investors.The funds raised thereof were mainly
applied in the bond investment in the inter-bank market, directed asset management plan, etc., from which the Company derived handling fees, service charges of

financial consultant and other incomes.

[tem 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Wealth management assets under the entrustment 12,073,300,000.00 10,858,600,000.00
Wealth management capital under the entrustment 12,073,300,000.00 10,858,600,000.00

X. Commitments and Contingencies

1. Capital expenditure commitments

December 31,2017 December 31,2017

Contracted sum Paid amount Outstanding amount
Office system and business premises 521,553,960.88 427,759,554.01 93,794,406.87
Total 521,553,960.88 427,759,554.01 93,794,406.87

December 31,2016 December 31,2016

Contracted sum Paid amount Outstanding amount

Office system and business premises 536,521,458.86 432,842,860.10 103,678,598.76
Total 536,521,458.86 432,842,860.10 103,678,598.76
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2. Lease commitment
The commitments on housing lease mainly reflected the rents of business premises and office buildings leased by the Company according to its needs. As the

lessee, the Company's minimum lease commitments on commercial housing in the future are as follows:

Item 2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Below 1 year (1 year included) 59,733,865.35 56,699,837.17
1-2 years (2 years included) 47,863,935.75 45,262,506.65
2-3 years (3 years included) 45,363,238.47 41,533,309.02
Above 3 years 185,526,681.35 192,781,252.16
Total 338,487,720.92 336,276,905.00

3. Restricted assets in use

2017-12-31 2016-12-31
Bonds 8,104,304,600.00 5,790,370,000.00
Notes 794,000,000.00 506,000,000.00
Total 8,898,304,600.00 6,296,370,000.00

Note:Under no circumstances may the Company apply the legal reserve paid to the Peaple's Bank of China according to provisions for the daily operating

activities, except the above-mentioned assets used for repurchase business.

XI. Events Occurring after the Balance Sheet Date

2017 Profit Distribution Proposal was adopted at the fifteenth meeting of the sixth Board of Directors on April 28, 2018. Correspondingly, the Company
would appropriate the statutory surplus reserve of RMB 47,222,994.69 by 10 percent of after-tax profit and general risk reserve of RMB 150,000,000.00. Based on
3,534,475,375 shares as at December 31, 2017, the Company would distribute a cash dividend of RMB 0.7 per ten shares to all shareholders, totally the cash dividends
of RMB 247,413,276.25 (tax-included). The aforesaid distribution plan needs to be approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

Except for the aforesaid event, the Company had no event occurring after the balance sheet date to be disclosed as of Saturday, April 28, 2018.
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IV. Capital Adequacy

The Company’s capital management focuses on capital adequacy ratio and return on capital, and aims to closely combine with the development plan and realize
the scientific unity between the scale expansion and profitability, total capital amount and structure optimization, and the optimal capital scale and return on capital.

The company determined the reasonable target range of capital adequacy ratio management by considering the indexes specified by the requlators, average in
the industry, and own development speed, timeliness of capital supplement, maintaining the stable growth of the net assets yield and other factors. The target range
is not lower than the requlatory requirements.

The company calculated the capital adequacy ratio in accordance with the Capital Management Measures of Commercial Banks (trial), issued by the China
Banking Regulatory Commission in June 2012. The weighting method is adopted in the measurement of credit risk weighted assets, the standard method in the
measurement of market risk weighted assets, and the basic index method in the measurement of operational risk weighted assets.

The requlatory capital position calculated by the company on December 31, 2017 in accordance with the Capital Management Measures for Commercial Banks

(Trial) is as follows:
Unit: RMB ten thousand

[tem Amount

Corefirst-level capital ratio 1,163,178.36
Net tier one capital 1,164,496.87
Total net capital 1,241,742.05
Total amount of risk-weighted capitals 9,424,150.56
Corefirst-level capital adequacy ratio 12.34%
Tier-1 capital adequacy ratio 12.36%
(apital adequacy ratio 13.18%

V. Situation of NPLs under five-tier loan classification as well as major policies, measures for non-performing asset

management and corresponding effects (Unit: RMB10,000)
December 31,2017 December 31,2016
Substandard 134,714.82 96,892.62
Doubtful 2,982.00 1,656.00
Loss 0 0
Total 137,696.82 98,548.62
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The bank has been strengthening the management and control of non-performing assets and dealing with the collection and disposal of non-performing
loans. Firstly, the Company will strengthen the daily collection and dispatching management of bad assets, establish a list of risk enterprises, assign special persons
for daily monitoring of the changes and clearing & collection progress of adverse and potential risky loans, and form the long-term mechanism of early diagnosis,
early warning, and timely treatment; secondly, the Company will focus on disposal work of bad assets, implement early preparation and early action, investigate
and master the adverse situation of branches and sub-branches, and focus on helping, supervising and improving the disposal progress and efficiency by staying at
those branches and sub-branches faced with difficulty in pressure drop; thirdly, the Company will strengthen the cooperation with the governmental departments,
political-legal departments, asset management companies, and the third parties, comprehensively utilize the economic, administrative and legal means, flexibly

adopt revitalizing, restructuring, litigation and other measures, and improve the asset disposal ability in key areas and large enterprises and for batched ones.

V1. Related parties and related transaction

(1) Related Parties

The related parties of the Company include the shareholders holding 5% or more of the Company's shares, controlling shareholder holding 5% or more of the
Company's shares and its/his controlling subsidiaries, the directors, supervisors and senior executives of the Company and their family members with close relations,
the units with associated relationship as the directors, supervisors and senior executives of the Company and their family members with close relations hold a
concurrent post of Chairman or General Manager in a company other than the Company (hereinafter referred to as "Other enterprises with the same key management

personnel"), as well as the subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures of the Company.

(2) Shareholders with 5% or more of shares in the Company

Registered capital  Shareholding Proportion of

Registered address Business nature (RMB 1 million) ratio (%) voting rights
(%)

Zibo City Investment Co,, Ltd. Zibo Operation of state-owned assets 3030 19.95 19.95
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(3) Situation about subsidiaries of the Company

Registered Type of Shareholding ~ The relation Legal

with the
Company

Institution name address Main business Company ratio (%) Representative

Absorbing public deposits; making loans

with different terms; handling domestic

settlement; handling bill acceptance and

discount; engaging in interbank lending

and borrowing; engaging in the business Limited
of bank card; issuing financial bonds;

distributing, redeeming and underwriting Compény >1.00
government bonds on an agency basis; ~ (non-list)
handling collection, payment and

insurance business as an agent; engaging

in houses tenancy; and other businesses

approved by China Banking Requlatory

Commission.

LinYiHedong Qishang

Rural Bank Co,, Ltd. Subsiciary Gelao

Linyi, Shandong

(4) Situation about associates and joint ventures of the Company

Institution name The relation with the Company
Chang'An Bank Co,, Ltd. Joint ventures of the Company
(5) Other related parties

Institution name The relation with the Company
Shandong Beijin Group (o, Ltd. Same key management personnel
Zibo Chengdong Enterprise Group Co,, Ltd. Same key management personnel
Shandong Beidouxing Textile Co, Ltd. Same key management personnel
Shandong Guihe Paper Group (o, Ltd. Same key management personnel

(6) Related Transactions

The related transactions of this Company conform to the stipulations of the laws, administrative requlations, unified accounting systems of the state and relevant

banking requlatory rules, and are conducted based on the conditions that are not superior to the same transactions with non-related parties.
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1. Due from banks and other financial institutions

2017-12-31 2016-12-31

Chang'An Bank Co,, Ltd. 2,340.84 2,695,697.39

2. Interest income from interbank deposit fund

FY2017 FY2016

(Chang'An Bank (o, Ltd. 6,697.75 754,903.08

3. Loan balance

2017-12-31 2016-12-31

Shandong Guihe Paper Group (o, Ltd. 43,000,000.00

4. Loan interest income

FY 2017 FY 2016
Shandong Beijin Group Co,, Ltd. 3,153,875.93
Shandong Guihe Paper Group (o, Ltd. 511,149.15 1,263,241.65

5. Outstanding of deposit

2017-12-31 2016-12-31

Total balances with associated enterprises 470,085,776.06 532,330,473.76

6. Deposit interest expense

FY 2017 FY 2016

Total balances with associated enterprises 1,263,657.96 2,683,955.73
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VII. Transfer and Sale of Material Assets

During the reporting period, the Bank's expenditure for procurement of fixed assets was RMB 250.6951 million, including RMB 185.491 million for procurement
of premises, RMB 240.41 million for procurement of transportation tools, RMB 28.7737 million for electronic devices, RMB 32.6979 million for machinery equipment

and RMB 132.84 million for office furniture; and the fixed assets RMB 24.1429 million were disposed.
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